Wofford College

Digital Commons @ Wofford

Methodist Local Church Records

Methodist Collection

9-20-2024

Bethel Jackson Church Council Minutes 2019-23

Bethel United Methodist Church, Jackson

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.wofford.edu/churchrecords



Part of the History of Christianity Commons

Recommended Citation

Bethel United Methodist Church, Jackson, "Bethel Jackson Church Council Minutes 2019-23" (2024). Methodist Local Church Records. 428.

https://digitalcommons.wofford.edu/churchrecords/428

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Methodist Collection at Digital Commons @ Wofford. It has been accepted for inclusion in Methodist Local Church Records by an authorized administrator of Digital Commons @ Wofford. For more information, please contact stonerp@wofford.edu.

Administrative Council Attendance Form 2022										
Administrative Council Chairperson	David Tondu									
Lay Leader	Chris Goodman									
Chairman PPRC	Lisa Holley									
Chairman Finance Committee	Pat Sullivan									
Chairman Trustees	Gregg Steed									
Church Treasurer Lay Member to Annual	Bill Dennis									
Conference	Chris Goodman									
Chairman Worship	Terri Goodman									
Chairman Education	Robin Dennis									
Age Level/Family Ministries	Phyllis Boyd									
Superintendant Sunday School	Chris Goodman									
Chairman Outreach	Emily Goodman									
Epworth Local Church Representative	Tracy Sanford									
Chairman Missions	Robin Dennis									
Health & Welfare	Juanita Scott									
Health & Welfare	Lee Bennett									
Communications Coordinator	Christopher Goodman									
Recording Secretary	Terri Goodman									
Membership Secretary	Margie Howell									
Financial Secretary	Terri Goodman	•								
Member at Large	Lee Bennett									
Member at Large	Mary Beth Berry									
Member at Large	Kelly Browning									
Member at Large	Hilda Dennis									

Member at Large	Todd Etheridge				
	Sherrill Gattis		 		
Member at Large	SHEITHI Gattis	 			
Member at Large	Dan Gattis			• • •	
Member at Large	Jim Goodman				
Member at Large	Wade Gordy	 	 		
Member at Large	Joyce Grant				
Member at Large	Clay Holley				
Member at Large	Roy Howell				
Member at Large	Ray Martin				
Member at Large	Betty Martin				
Member at Large	Tracy Sanford	 			
Member at Large	Lynn Sullivan				
Member at Large	Jo Tondu				
Member at Large	Shirley Weathersbee				
Member at Large	lvy Zimmerman				

Administrative Council Meeting Agenda

Chairman's Welcome

Opening Prayer

Reading and approval of the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer's Report

Old Business

New Business

Committee Reports

Lay Leader

PPRC

Finance Committee

Trustees

Worship Committee

Education Committee

Family Ministries

Sunday School

Outreach

Missions

Health & Welfare

Communications Coordinator

Membership Secretary

United Methodist Women

United Methodist Men

Pastor's Remarks

Adjourn Meeting

00;00;00;12 - 00;00;23;05

Speaker 1

Then it's the last meeting with Christian for the blessed march of doing great Robinson just a place in surplus items. And there's a ranger station which is serving time rather than a list of needed items that would be helpful to have a simpler use of the monthly food for the senior center. Christopher suggested putting these items in the bottom of the church's Facebook page or the Jackson page.

00;00;23;27 - 00;00;45;25

Speaker 1

They reported we had one person who returned to resolve the question box and Lauren sincerely, but so far they haven't asked the volume of the TV in the nursery or better. Lisa said she had not read of the tragic treasure offered to defer to Christine in the report. Trustees Chairman Great State Report of the past is graduating loan.

00;00;45;25 - 00;01;07;02

Speaker 1

Each week winners have been replaced and the installers are returned to replace the letters from the brighter windows. We spent \$350 on the dishwasher and dishwasher and is still leaking some details. Latham told. And check it out. Kim Kramer, the treasurer of the church, and Greg asked that was Will to all of our rain dance on maintaining the roof.

00:01:07:15 - 00:01:40:29

Speaker 1

So far there hasn't been any leaks. A new fashion name and put it a sign outside stay Stacy the party for the new church family or over the course of \$250. Robert purchased a new microwave a parsonage so the shelves come together and you walk to where you got a quote from Brotherhood Insurance Company. A quote from Aaron fixed air conditioners in the break room \$4,600 per unit still waiting on a quote unquote from Premier Hainer PRC Chairman Lisa Holland.

00;01;41;08 - 00;02;02;09

Speaker 1

The paper she voted to pay Kerry \$50 for filling in for iron when she's out. The people have already gave employees a 2% raise in 20, 22 and there are good job evaluations and great job description to come. Greg asked the paper she had the whole description. They said they do. Greg has a church better job description if needed.

00;02;02;28 - 00;02;16;13

Speaker 1

The church voted to pay the increase of pastor interest in not a \$300 committee reports. Sure. I read the report. Remember last report oh gosh.

00;02;17;05 - 00;02;19;15

Speaker 2

I realized there was a one for a.

00;02;19;15 - 00;02;20;25

Speaker 3

Long time and we made it.

00;02;22;21 - 00;02;51;13

Speaker 1

Christopher suggested we look at live streaming service, especially what was needed to do this. The website has been updated. All equipment has been purchased except the external hard drive. It will allow the user to watch a real time or remove user complications like any real account in months. We are sending the service to much more already. Christopher talked to Child Junior about archiving this content through the link on the web page online here and come back and see past sermons.

00;02;52;06 - 00;03;11;02

Speaker 1

We can all agree anything after been posted as well. Just trying to see if anyone is going back to see past sermons. They report to the blue table and root a sanctuary in the choir as well as ushers are back. The remainder, seen as a permanent element, is going to play a new manger style revealed in a room.

00;03;12;02 - 00;03;32;08

Speaker 1

New business. Greg will continue to follow up with insurance and pass the dishwasher, rather watch new floors or a Sunday school room or the old adult rooms like the one ones put in the downstairs bathroom at a cost of \$2,800. There's water damage that's been coming through the wall where we look at our parents, but it will take a lot of work and planning.

00;03;32;24 - 00;04;00;04

Speaker 1

My picture, the roof, the water problem they have. And so having a good time to ask of you and getting married at Christmas dinner will have the catered again. Pass the baton for the coverage and not set up any restrictions. Nomination Committee Members Report a ghost position I feel are still the globalization of the PRC. Lisa Howard. More than we have scheduled three to serve a football team on October eight and three 30 volunteers needed great fellowship hall at 1:00.

00;04;00;21 - 00;04;25;17

Speaker 1

Pastor Matt Claiborne Raynor Grill Finance Committee explanation of the budget bill reported David Kling could define for the past and for half price \$1,600 the proposed budget for the new year 20 32 were discussed. We took it more than we used under spending. There will be a pay raise at 2% for all church employees. The water bill of credit upward.

00;04;25;18 - 00;04;47;28

Speaker 1

Since we are the sanctuary more the grass had been watered more, which made us to two items \$100. The apportionment were down nearly \$700 was an average of three to five years fair till the end of the church or what it can afford insurance from up to \$200 or more. The church needed to purchase work which compensation across of 500 to \$600.

00;04;48;19 - 00;05;09;28

Speaker 1

This amount is not in this budget. We need to go out and get quotes. It is not a final budget for direct pay. Greg made a motion to shift the budget in the segment all through the fast format cash matter sign the Santa conferences, continue education of the church and serve the transition one church another all other seminary.

00;05;09;28 - 00;05;44;01

Speaker 1

Complete and report trustees information gathered by Greg, Sheriff Parsonage and church leaders. Look at page number eight and county courthouse all of in order Greg signed as trustee. The property information is covered by insurance one of this still the film given to charge Calvert hurdle stereo support reporter pastor Sharon Tate is saying it was in 2021 \$32,420 for the charge Bethel UMC 31 for 52 Wesley Chapel 29 68.

00;05;44;17 - 00;06;21;00

Speaker 1

As the truth conversation of the fact you were given a charge covering this amount is in the budget that was reviewed charge covers goals how to do ministry good questions. Has your church vision shifted since COVID 19 the church in transition to online service reaching more people surpassing the original goal for 2020 go. What new tools are learned about a new camera service rushing back TV is volunteer but Oregon Bible study describe a church are strength and church are growing just during the pandemic that reflects a flexible online service and TV.

00;06;21;16 - 00;06;42;22

Speaker 1

Everyone adapt to the rotate and financially people that are very supportive with the times describe the impact the pandemic has had on any new or existing ministries. Starting you and Debbie has no inperson Merry Christmas dinner, no heat or sunrise service. No person is saying the oven had no major prayer breakfast until his ministry

dropped off and the school was canceled.

00;06;43;08 - 00;07;13;08 Speaker 1

No caroling at the nursing home and no college playground, however, was installed in 2012. We started to drive a prayer service as well as our online ministry. What but ministries having to say to keep it. What are you going to do away with or let go? The food truck of each month will now go to the blessing marker so the senior center we do however contribute \$500 acts we're tracking with our portions without the pastor we've had three deaths on our two charge in 2021.

00;07;14;01 - 00;07;48;08 Speaker 1

Carrie Ellis Sara Sullivan Carol Senior stay the charge from giving the charge conference. Jan Brewer southwest of Chapel UMC will be the chair of the PRC for 2022 account calorie version poverty set aside for passengers or hospitals or homes was a chapel on DAV 800 Bethel 3450 person to board a walk through the church person the contractor a trustee Greg Speed and pastor at turn everything was in order and left the day the repair was made along with the pass responsibility concerning animals.

00;07;49;06 - 00;08;15;13 Speaker 1

Bill presented information of budget spending the budget for 20 trying to a voter on a charge conference production preliminary budget were presented by Bill of the year 2022 safe sanctuary policy. Each year the soprano to the church council as the church have a safe sanctuary policy that's reviewed by the Administrative Board. Pastor Matt is an updated one on its period in January will read to her training for her safety all task force.

00;08;15;29 - 00;08;41;03 Speaker 1

This will be a personal fit for our church, along with local church conduct or sexual harassment. Raker, as well as sponsoring scout groups training and updated training would go hand in hand with the Safe Sanctuary Policy This is not every four years for the pastor. This was a Texas Safe Sanctuary voluntary report. We were in charge conference and find the pastor back explanation of the proposed bridge of the New Year and created for paid employees.

00;08;41;06 - 00;09;09;12 Speaker 1

Pastor Walter Falwell credit upward watering draft more drive that up the bucks \$700 race while waiting for two or three to 500 percentage insurance up \$200 may may go hire a church they a per person work with conversation five to \$600. This is not in this budget but we will go out and get quotes. This is not a final budget and Greg made a motion

to approve a second Reno for the visitor numbers for fruit.

00;09;09;28 - 00;09;21;24

Speaker 1

Talk about the meeting with the journal the secretary now while we're on this, if you really have anything to talk about in here.

00;09;23;13 - 00;09;44;03

Speaker 2

Question here. Can I speak about the livestreaming of the service? You know, we had to buy some more equipment. We bought a new mixer, we bought video and that was audio adapters and cabling is so we have everything we need to connect to do live streaming. I hope to get down here this week and start installing the new mixer and stuff like that.

00;09;44;03 - 00;09;49;11

Speaker 2

And then we have to test it and make sure everything works. That's my goal here this week and hook all that.

00;09;50;07 - 00;10;00;08

Speaker 1

Great great little crushes will hold you to almost the last place. You know, anybody of PPR saying.

00;10;02;19 - 00;10;22;00

Speaker 2

I guess I'm on everything. I've got a question. What do we need to do? Do we need to formally change our name? When people see the especially since like the Safe Sanctuary policy refers to SB RC and that seems to be what law churches are using instead of past prepared relations committee and staff parish relations committee.

00;10;22;09 - 00;10;38;14

Speaker 4

And I'd say in the context you're correct, in the context of our charge, it is ESP, RC it a lot of that's my fault because I'm so used to A, B, B, or C, you only only person. But there is is that as long as there's more than one person being paid by the church, it's a it's a staff parish.

00;10;38;22 - 00;10;44;12

Speaker 1

And we don't have to make a disciple. We're change, you know, not now on this whole question, PPR say.

00;10;44;12 - 00;10;47;06

Speaker 2

Here SPL Relations Committee.

00;10;47;09 - 00;10;57;20

Speaker 4

Because in the discipline it has a s for the Princes KPRC so you can use them all interchangeably. But that's what the difference is. If you've got more than one person you're paying.

00;10;58;24 - 00;11;00;19

Speaker 1

In the oil business and the else.

00;11;03;01 - 00;11;10;26

Speaker 2

Back of espresso, if you've got there is a meeting next week, I think he's to see a meeting next week and next Sunday afternoon.

00;11;10;26 - 00;11;16;12

Speaker 1

I think the leader here topped the list. Well, because I think.

00;11;17;13 - 00;11;30;27

Speaker 2

Of what I just say, you know, nothing additional over. Oh, I guess from from the I mean, we had a pretty good crowd this morning, I think 43 or something like that. So yeah, that was a that was a good crowd. And now.

00;11;31;18 - 00;11;35;00

Speaker 1

Who is that family that was sitting behind me a couple of.

00;11;35;00 - 00;11;39;26

Speaker 2

Rows, the Thompson family with the big six I them off. I don't know. Yeah, they've been several times.

00;11;39;26 - 00;11;40;28

Speaker 1

Let's see them coming.

00;11;40;29 - 00;11;44;16

Speaker 2

After the man whenever they show up and increases our attendance about 25%.

00;11;45;27 - 00;11;47;10

Speaker 4

Right after you said they're going to go.

00;11;47;29 - 00;11;49;08

Speaker 2

```
Yeah I know I.
00;11;49;08 - 00;11;50;17
Speaker 4
Invited you to.
00;11;50;17 - 00;11;51;08
Speaker 2
Take three.
00;11;51;18 - 00;12;02;24
Speaker 1
I y'all notice they're very unusual on that show or do they want to
draft sat someplace. He normally does it all by himself all during the
service.
00;12;03;26 - 00;12;04;20
Speaker 3
There Joe.
00;12;05;03 - 00;12;09;27
Speaker 1
No one on one of the leases he stood up at the front row.
00;12;10;25 - 00;12;12;01
Speaker 2
He rarely MJ.
00;12;12;07 - 00;12;17;00
Speaker 1
Yeah all by himself really during the whole signing I.
00;12;17;01 - 00;12;17;18
Speaker 3
Do it with a.
00;12;17;28 - 00;12;23;21
Speaker 2
Quiet I know it's a pleasure here and Kinley speaker and the Detroit
free to this in the different thing you know.
00;12;23;21 - 00;12;24;27
Speaker 3
My I've lived here.
00;12;24;27 - 00;12;27;17
Speaker 1
Yeah we should really ask cool.
00;12;27;22 - 00;12;30;19
```

```
Speaker 2
But she she can't read so she knows it from memory we.
00;12;30;22 - 00;12;31;07
Speaker 3
Heard it.
00;12;31;21 - 00;12;33;05
Speaker 2
Really well well.
00;12;35;01 - 00;12;36;13
Speaker 3
I've heard it a lot and.
00;12;36;21 - 00;12;36;29
Speaker 4
Then.
00;12;38;09 - 00;12;41;25
Speaker 2
She has been told that and she now resides in.
00;12;42;23 - 00;12;46;23
Speaker 4
MJ probably death probably his due and he said I'm a go sit by myself.
00;12;47;20 - 00;12;47;26
Speaker 2
I.
00;12;48;09 - 00;12;49;07
Speaker 4
Wrote it down.
00;12;49;22 - 00;12;58;04
Speaker 1
Jason will hold off finance committee until Monday. But what we do
sometimes it can get a little involved.
00;12;58;20 - 00;13;02;11
Speaker 5
I don't have water for here. Bill would have to fill you in a more of
the stuff.
00;13;02;24 - 00;13;05;04
Speaker 1
Of a short window. Yeah, I, I just.
00;13;05;16 - 00;13;31;07
```

Speaker 5

I can just kind of give you a, I guess, a run down here. It says that we're ahead on projections as far as giving we are underspending by approximately 4%. So I think everything's on target right now. Everything's either where it should be or we're the higher we should be as far as what's coming, what's what we're spending.

00;13;31;29 - 00;13;42;10

Speaker 5

The only the only accounts that are slightly off, we should be around 15% at least we said it was we're we're so audio visual and that was I think the next drive.

00;13;42;10 - 00;13;48;00

Speaker 2

That we bought that seven or \$800 worth of stuff that was of put us up not a 3% new.

00;13;48;19 - 00;14;04;09

Speaker 5

Music ministry. That was the I think was the panel's happy tune is all right okay all the supplies was at least from the the copy machine and then there was something to do with continue education did the class so you took little bit everything else heading else which was good and.

00:14:05:02 - 00:14:14:01

Speaker 1

We're actually saving money on the new copy machine though no mistake that's what made this contract part of it this time and that's a good thing. That's great.

00;14;14;19 - 00;14;19;07

Speaker 6

And I know I vetoed Bill, but Tom, we have one more piano that's going to be tune tomorrow. Okay.

00;14;22;29 - 00;14;26;09

Speaker 1

Any questions on the financial report and about it?

00;14;28;11 - 00;14;32;10

Speaker 1

All right. We're moving on.

00;14;33;24 - 00;14;39;19

Speaker 7

Worship Committee to have anything. Okay.

00;14;39;20 - 00;14;47;17

Speaker 1

Education. Good for the federal ministries no.

00;14;48;29 - 00;14;58;27

Speaker 6

We did well in March. We do have a I think it's going to be Chilean soup when the women do their program on the 20th I think we're going to have a meal after that.

00;14;59;26 - 00;15;16;14

Speaker 1

I think we messed up today. Hmm. I wish I hadn't thought about this a month ago today. The 70th anniversary meal have been a very great thing. We had to make up for the future. We all just have a.

00;15;16;14 - 00;15;18;17

Speaker 2

Real big shindig on 75.

00;15;18;25 - 00;15;20;15

Speaker 3

People here in the building.

00;15;20;15 - 00;15;23;16

Speaker 6

You know? Well, Phyllis is chair of that committee, so that would be on her.

00;15;23;24 - 00;15;24;03

Speaker 3

Yeah.

00;15;24;17 - 00;15;27;09

Speaker 6

I just outside. Yeah, I just help her out with that one.

00;15;28;12 - 00;15;40;12

Speaker 4

Totally kept asking me that. She said, We're eating after church today. I said, Yeah, maybe she said no, but I said I said, I don't know how you got me. Guess I'm whether we are not a seriously, we would eat afterwards.

00;15;40;28 - 00;15;41;07

Speaker 3

Yeah.

00;15;43;03 - 00;15;52;26

Speaker 1

Education Committee, Family Ministries, so the school I was not here

never to have anything from her about show.

00;15;53;21 - 00;16;11;23

Speaker 2

As a Sunday school staff speaking on behalf of being the Sunday school superintendent. But we had seven this morning in Sunday school and I know we've got the one adult class and then Robin shows up every Sunday and doesn't have anybody in her class but we need to do what we can to promote Sunday school. Yeah.

00;16;13;19 - 00;16;24;00

Speaker 3

She did paint the other Sunday school room two. Yeah. And she keeps a request and floor and finish and the floor and we kind of postpone that for now.

00;16;24;13 - 00;16;29;18

Speaker 1

That she forward receipts for the money for the paintings, get paid for I'm sure she did.

00;16;29;18 - 00;16;29;29

Speaker 3

I don't know.

00;16;29;29 - 00;16;32;29

Speaker 5

And I don't yeah. I have a this.

00;16;32;29 - 00;16;36;14

Speaker 1

Report coming out of this area.

00;16;37;25 - 00;16;39;26

Speaker 4

Which age group is a busy.

00;16;39;27 - 00;16;45;06

Speaker 2

Robbins teacher. Well, the last student she had was k okay.

00;16;45;21 - 00;16;46;08

Speaker 4

Um.

00;16;47;00 - 00;16;50;26

Speaker 2

I guess can whoever shows up don't really. I mean if, you know.

00;16;50;27 - 00;16;51;25

```
Speaker 6
Middle school could.
00;16;51;25 - 00;17;02;03
Speaker 2
Be, I mean the last was like, you know, okay, it was in ninth grade or
10th grade or something like that. So that was the last, um, students
you had, you know.
00;17;02;12 - 00;17;03;22
Speaker 4
Down story in there.
00;17;04;08 - 00;17;05;11
Speaker 2
Well, yeah, years ago.
00;17;05;11 - 00;17;05;29
Speaker 1
She was here.
00;17;06;14 - 00;17;07;10
Speaker 2
Before she went off to the.
00;17;07;10 - 00;17;09;18
Speaker 4
Middle there. I'm saying the age was.
00;17;09;19 - 00;17;12;18
Speaker 2
You know, high school age but. Yeah, okay.
00;17;13;20 - 00;17;14;27
Speaker 3
Yeah, but she's telling them.
00;17;15;20 - 00;17;18;26
Speaker 2
Right, right. Going down to the elementary school.
00;17;19;00 - 00;17;20;11
Speaker 3
Yeah. Went through all the grades.
00;17;22;11 - 00;17;23;03
Speaker 1
Outreach.
00;17;26;09 - 00;17;28;22
```

```
Speaker 7
```

The kid's mother.

00;17;29;23 - 00;17;34;25

Speaker 1

We're missing her from. Maybe we should reach out and touch her there.

00;17;37;00 - 00;17;39;00

Speaker 6

Next to her. She's going through some.

00;17;39;12 - 00;17;39;22

Speaker 3

You know.

00;17;40;03 - 00;17;42;22

Speaker 1

State of this or domestic.

00;17;42;23 - 00;17;43;01

Speaker 3

Yeah.

00;17;43;13 - 00;17;47;25

Speaker 2

Because the children haven't been either through the case either. They haven't been.

00;17;47;25 - 00;17;55;15

Speaker 6

I don't know. Robin's closer to her, so that might be. Yeah. A better avenue to go because I. I don't know who would feel comfortable approaching them, you know, Robin.

00;17;55;26 - 00;18;05;00

Speaker 3

But I mentioned in Robin a few weeks ago, and she indicated that she definitely told somebody there wasn't a good time.

00;18;05;09 - 00;18;07;20

Speaker 2

Yeah, I think the neighbors.

00;18;07;20 - 00;18;15;14

Speaker 3

Yeah, yeah. Fortinet or you. And so it's been, I think. Yeah, I think they've had some issues.

00;18;16;27 - 00;18;19;26

Speaker 1

Missions and we're, I think about missions.

00;18;21;22 - 00;18;22;21

Speaker 4

That been reported.

00;18;22;21 - 00;18;23;05

Speaker 1

Or anything.

00;18;23;20 - 00;18;25;10

Speaker 6

I know Robin.

00;18;25;24 - 00;18;36;04

Speaker 2

Robins is working on the blessing bag. And, you know, there's been a hole in certain bugs in the last couple of weeks for people to bring things, you know, for the blessing bags that that make up some of that.

00;18;36;19 - 00;18;39;14

Speaker 1

You've been filling up the the outside you.

00;18;39;22 - 00;18;44;06

Speaker 2

Know, the blessing question, Robin, and that kind of keep an ounce. Yeah. Because of.

00;18;44;06 - 00;18;46;16

Speaker 1

Food coming in and we're getting that food coming in the.

00;18;46;28 - 00;19;18;29

Speaker 2

There's a ton of spaghetti sauce and noone being able to feed the whole town but I probably can be a little better. You know the somebody has been going in and getting like if there's tin cans of tuna sausage get them off, you know, just wipe them out. So Robin and I've kind of hit for some, we don't have multiple of each of any out there, you know, we take the multiple are in her Sunday school room and so we've been kind of taking them and replenishing it from there so we don't have so many of any one thing and it just wipes out.

00;19;18;29 - 00;19;19;18

Speaker 1

Okay what.

00;19;19;18 - 00;19;23;27

Speaker 6 About the food? But many people getting the books. Um. 00;19;24;22 - 00;19;36;05Speaker 2 I don't know. Every once in a while I'll look in there and if I see some Hallmark and romance books, I'll take them out or not. Always have to tell you. Oh, yeah, yeah. 00;19;36;10 - 00;19;36;29Speaker 6 Nora. Yeah. 00;19;37;08 - 00;19;44;08 Speaker 2 Yeah, yeah, I. I would have thrown away at least a minimum of six or seven books that should not be in. 00;19;44;17 - 00;19;45;11Speaker 1 Yeah, yeah, yeah. 00;19;46;03 - 00;19;48;26Speaker 3 So based on my minor. 00;19;49;28 - 00;19;53;13Speaker 1 Oh, like what is this about? 00;19;53;15 - 00;19;57;01Speaker 2 But it's, I mean, you know, just doing good. I mean, this is. 00;19;57;27 - 00;20;00;07Speaker 4 How is I holding up to the reading? Have you checked it for leaks? 00;20;00;09 - 00;20;04;24Speaker 2 No, I haven't. I mean, I have never seen any signs of leaks in there. Yeah. 00;20;05;01 - 00;20;13;13Speaker 6

So I did put the old upper rooms in there in the cabinet to make sure that we could put them in their mid America's dated material. I mean, it's still.

00;20;13;13 - 00;20;14;10

Speaker 3
Oh, that's considered.

00;20;14;20 - 00;20;15;27 Speaker 4 Well, ago when we started.

00;20;15;27 - 00;20;16;23 Speaker 3 It was the material.

00;20;16;23 - 00;20;18;23 Speaker 4 Material, all the charge.

00;20;18;26 - 00;20;20;19 Speaker 3 Good idea. I didn't know where.

00;20;20;28 - 00;20;21;13 Speaker 2 So we've got an.

00;20;21;13 - 00;20;23;05 Speaker 1 Appliance. She got one on fire.

00;20;23;07 - 00;20;24;14 Speaker 2 We get the pamphlets in there.

00;20;25;04 - 00;20;26;01 Speaker 1 And you got.

00;20;26;09 - 00;20;27;07 Speaker 2 Another design and.

00;20;27;20 - 00;20;31;29 Speaker 4 New updated stuff, but I never got around to it.

00;20;32;11 - 00;20;50;21 Speaker 2

We also talked about taking the old upper rooms and put them in the blessing bags, you know, and to give out that. But there's we've checked before to check the nobody'll take them. I mean, good. We won't take them. Prisoners won't take on all this, you know, all the different avenues. And they said throw them away.

00;20;50;21 - 00;20;53;11

Speaker 1

Well, no, you know, let's imagine they're not in you.

00;20;53;11 - 00;20;59;12

Speaker 2

Yeah. So maybe put an old rubber room and the blessing where each black bag never would feel alone. Okay.

00;21;00;06 - 00;21;19;18

Speaker 4

There was a couple yesterday that I guess I spend probably about 15 minutes browsing the library side, you know. Well, and there's they removed and I didn't even think about it till now, but they used to have a little free library over there at that workout center by the spring gas station. You know, that used to be the handy hardware yeah.

00;21;19;19 - 00;21;34;16

Speaker 4

They used to have a big blue like a phone booth. And somebody wrote the other day and said, Hey, that's got it. But I know we had spoken before about advertising the bus, some box online and how that may we may be inundated with people coming if we do that. I'm not sure if.

00;21;34;16 - 00;21;35;06

Speaker 2

That's how the.

00;21;35;06 - 00;21;36;19

Speaker 1

Town question box.

00;21;36;29 - 00;21;46;04

Speaker 3

I think it should I don't know. I don't know. I thought I seen the sign on it that I didn't go up and read it, but they had a sign on the front of it and I could have been something else.

00;21;46;04 - 00;21;47;28

Speaker 2

But we're still going. I never.

00;21;48;06 - 00;21;48;20

Speaker 3

Heard they.

00;21;49;06 - 00;21;49;21

Speaker 2

Drove. Yes.

00;21;50;08 - 00;22;16;25

Speaker 4

I think they were. I think they have been feeding specific people out of that one instead of like putting stuff in and having people, you know, give what you can take what you need kind of mentality, I think has been from what I've heard, there was there was somebody that told me that they specifically like oh, they like this type of serious I'm putting that in a box or something instead of addressing it outside of that situation, addressing it head on, you know, with that family or whatever.

00;22;16;25 - 00;22;21;05

Speaker 4

They've been kind of put it in that box and on. So that may have been too time consuming to keep up.

00;22;24;01 - 00;22;33;15

Speaker 1

That's where people are used and that's where it's going to go. All right. How about missions? Anything on missions? Anybody, man, but a mission sure.

00;22;33;21 - 00;22;36;09

Speaker 2

Of and that's kind of, you know, health and welfare.

00;22;36;09 - 00;22;37;26

Speaker 1

Well, and as long as I know that I.

00;22;37;27 - 00;22;40;27

Speaker 4

Could track your coat on appearance and people can do scan and.

00;22;41;08 - 00;22;45;17

Speaker 1

Communications coordinator. Hi. Hi.

00;22;48;06 - 00;22;49;04

Speaker 1

How about the National Guard?

00;22;49;05 - 00;22;53;27

Speaker 3

Yeah, we got enough stuff now that Holly, we now have Holly out there.

00;22;54;22 - 00;22;58;27

Speaker 4

Oh, no, she's we're not using anything of her. You mean as far as a

recording equipment and all that?

00;22;58;29 - 00;22;59;11 Speaker 3 Yeah.

00;22;59;11 - 00;23;21;26

Speaker 4

No, no. Was it when we first started, we used to use those camera that could record around 25 minutes, and then it shut off because of the SD card, a sensor overheat and an hour ago, that and all that. So we know we've, we've gotten it. We've got it to a well-oiled machine. Now we've got the, um, the Turks let talk to do all the editing, the software, the software.

00;23;22;15 - 00;23;52;06 Speaker 4

We never changed it. Not that it matters because it's, it's no additional cost but to me, but I'm using my camera and using the software from my subscription because I use design software for me. But you can put it on multiple machines so there's no additional cost to me. And I think when we first mentioned that, it would kind of be you know, exorbitant cost for the church if I'm going to be using it anyway.

00;23;52;06 - 00;24;14;02 Speaker 4

So for right now, that's still fine. All right. I think that was brought up in the beginning, but there's no there's \$30 a month. There's no need to spend \$30 a month on software that I use that can be distributed multiple computers. So that's, that's not, um, I don't, I don't know if we ever had a result of that when we first started doing this recording, but there's no issue there.

00;24;14;07 - 00;24;23;13

Speaker 4

All right. The only other thing I can think of there is going to I do need a cable for the computer for the camera to connect to the computer.

00;24;23;14 - 00;24;24;09 Speaker 2

00;24;24;26 - 00;24;27;24

Speaker 4

But then.

I that for the USB 3.0, whatever it might be.

00;24;27;29 - 00;24;31;29 Speaker 2 Should have everything we need. Yeah, well, it's not the time of Junior helping me, you know.

00;24;31;29 - 00;24;38;18

Speaker 4

It's not unless he looked at the back of the camera and knows exactly the cable. It's got to be that one that goes to the computer. I don't know. It's like.

00;24;38;18 - 00;24;40;17

Speaker 2

The amount of flips that are video that, but.

00;24;40;17 - 00;24;45;05

Speaker 4

That's not HDMI. It's a micro USB type B or something.

00;24;45;14 - 00;24;56;22

Speaker 2

There is one other item that we'll need eventually, and that's a new amp just by itself, you know, and they run around \$300 and we've got to get two cables that are like \$35 a.

00;24;56;22 - 00;25;00;15

Speaker 1

Piece of gear. So that's where it's Diane. Yeah, yeah.

00;25;00;28 - 00;25;10;15

Speaker 2

Well, I would like to get that now. We'll hook the new mixer up into the old amp, and then if that gets us through this year and next to the next year, money, you know, by the end, you know.

00;25;10;23 - 00;25;14;24

Speaker 3

That's kind of about the cable and the flow where you talk about who goes to the microphone up front.

00;25;15;07 - 00;25;16;03

Speaker 2

Yes, that's.

00;25;16;13 - 00;25;19;24

Speaker 4

Well, we really don't need that. I don't think we need I mean, if we were.

00;25;19;24 - 00;25;26;17

Speaker 2

The reason that was put in was to capture the congregational prayer

requests and things like that, a feed audio to and a nursery.

00;25;26;17 - 00;25;28;15

Speaker 4

And when we recorded the entire.

00;25;28;15 - 00;25;33;20

Speaker 3

Circle of people, you know, where you have parade reports and all that is.

00;25;33;20 - 00;25;35;27

Speaker 1

That right to come and pick up everybody?

00;25;35;27 - 00;25;39;10

Speaker 2

And yeah, it's a pretty good whole congregation and that's fantastic.

00:25:39:14 - 00:25:47:25

Speaker 3

I didn't know you had some mention about getting rid of that cable. So don't come blue too well.

00;25;47;25 - 00;25;50;21

Speaker 2

Not that particular microphone. I mean, I don't know, maybe some kind of a deal.

00;25;50;21 - 00;26;00;22

Speaker 4

With anything like that. You're you're trying to make everything go wireless is just setting yourself up for failure is way more efficient to use wired electronics. I mean, cables can go a.

00;26;00;26 - 00;26;01;12

Speaker 3

Big deal.

00;26;01;12 - 00;26;24;11

Speaker 4

But yeah, I prefer things to be wired. One of the things that I wish we would have done when we did all of the TVs and everything was to put even like some small monitor speakers back in the corner of the sanctuary so you could get more of a full sound than one speaker, provide the whole church with sound so you could get a little bit more and people back there could hear everything going on.

00;26;24;11 - 00;26;25;13

Speaker 4

But I, I don't know if that's.

00;26;25;13 - 00;26;26;24

Speaker 1

Meant for future or.

00;26;27;09 - 00;26;27;29

Speaker 4

Technically.

00;26;28;11 - 00;26;29;06

Speaker 2

Future project.

00;26;29;21 - 00;26;47;28

Speaker 4

Well, everything like that that's wired is such a job because of the plaster and everything else. You have to go if we could, if we could run some conduit. So anything we want to and the future can be run through that same conduit. That may be an option. If we do another major project like that, we may want to get.

00:26:48:07 - 00:26:51:00

Speaker 2

From the vestibule up to the head, you know, the two inch.

00;26;51;10 - 00;26;51;24

Speaker 4

Yeah, yeah.

00;26;52;02 - 00;26;55;12

Speaker 2

You know, yeah. Now we've got umpteen what is in it right now, but.

00;26;55;12 - 00;27;28;01

Speaker 4

Oh, that if that's as far as you go, the speakers I'm talking about would be in the far back of the sanctuary where we say, you know, that, you know, doing that and then the, the, the goal moving forward with this live streaming is to bring the church laptop which stays at my house back there into the back, figure out a way that we can do something to put it back there so that I can run that to run the live stream and any like editing or any projects like that outside of the service, all of the events we have, the Shrove Pancake and all that, as long as nobody move on to really be an

00;27;28;01 - 00;27;48;18

Speaker 4

on camera, we could interview people at that see what they think about it. And like we did the video today, it can be something similar. That

was kind of the goal when we got that equipment is powerful enough. We might as well put it to good use and have that stuff available that way next time people know or they can go to it cause you know, you hear pancake dinner, okay.

00;27;48;18 - 00;27;52;02

Speaker 4

But then to be able to see it and kind of experience that it may be something we.

00;27;52;02 - 00;27;55;07

Speaker 1

Could put online. Yeah, that that's sort of online. That's a good place ought to.

00;27;55;09 - 00;27;57;07

Speaker 4

Yeah. Well, I looked at the website.

00;27;57;07 - 00;27;57;25

Speaker 2

Last night.

00;27;59;05 - 00;28;20;20

Speaker 4

Or a couple nights ago trying to find like historic photos of Beth want to do kind of like a mash up between old and new like and, and I just ended up taking a picture of the bulletin for that video. But, um, the goal is to get the videos moved to the website linked to YouTube. I forgot the YouTube made, so that's good to go I just need to start uploading.

00;28;21;23 - 00;28;48;06

Speaker 4

To answer the question earlier regarding archival footage and things like that and not keeping videos for more than two months, I was talking about how we were starting to fill up with space, and that's when Bill had mentioned, well, you can delete everything, but I'm keeping on keeping everything. So then we can start to migrate everything over to YouTube and provide a link on the web page so people can see the services and things like that.

00;28;48;22 - 00;28;50;28

Speaker 4

And if they don't go back and look at them, then we can.

00;28;51;03 - 00;28;51;16

Speaker 1

Delete them.

00;28;51;16 - 00;28;51;29 Speaker 4 Later.

00;28;52;07 - 00;28;57;24

Speaker 1

Yeah, yeah. That would be insane. How many are looked at, how often how we look at this?

00;28;57;24 - 00;29;30;03

Speaker 4

Yeah, I haven't done that when we first started this Facebook, what you use when it comes to your business page is like your business with your creative studio. There's all these bells and whistles and analytics. You can go into it. It exists there. It's just way more complicated now than it was when like when we first started with brand and the analytics were, Okay, here's the research, here's this and that, and you can see all of that stuff because we were saying, hey, there's, you know, 57 people watched it.

00;29;30;03 - 00;29;55;23

Speaker 4

We normally, you know, average 30 something in terms of this working out great. Then we know got to figure out what was it. The Easter video had like 1400 or something like that, which just went crazy. So yeah, I mean we can we can get those numbers. I think the video numbers have dropped but we have a consistent with the addition of people coming back into church where we're still we're not only doing what you say today 43 or whatever.

00;29;55;23 - 00;30;07;26

Speaker 4

Then you go look at the video and you see, you know nine, ten, 20 people add that to the list of the people that are you know so the the fallout 20 thing has been far beyond so as far as four it.

00;30;07;26 - 00;30;13;01

Speaker 1

Has worked tremendously. Oh yeah. Oh not about that Christopher you've mentioned.

00;30;13;20 - 00;30;14;08

Speaker 2

Uploading.

00;30;14;27 - 00;30;19;16

Speaker 4

To YouTube I think we're all.

00;30;19;20 - 00;30;20;07

Speaker 2 Aware that.

00;30;20;07 - 00;30;21;12 Speaker 4 YouTube is not.

00;30;21;17 - 00;30;30;26 Speaker 2

Friendly to the conservative Christian viewpoint. I think. Yeah. Well, yep. Is only getting worse.

00;30;30;26 - 00;30;31;00 Speaker 1 And.

00;30;31;00 - 00;30;31;16 Speaker 4 Worse.

00;30;34;09 - 00;31;05;23

Speaker 2

And whereas at one point they would only game in town, they're not in any more of the biggest up and coming of competition to YouTube would be Roman it's a video site very, very similar to YouTube, but owned and created by conservative Christian people. And, you know, the censorship that we're facing is only.

00;31;05;23 - 00;31;06;13 Speaker 1 Getting worse.

00;31;07;05 - 00;31;21;18

Speaker 2

And we won't have that problem if we were to post our videos to Rommel versus YouTube where it can do harm to both. I think you can do harm to Facebook and YouTube, right, man? I mean, with what it's called, sacrifice, drink while you choose whatever social media.

00;31;21;18 - 00;31;41;22

Speaker 4

You want, all of you know, to do it. You can put them on whatever. No. Oh, I understand what you're you're saying 11 thing about YouTube, though, is most smart TVs have a YouTube that so you don't have to necessarily use your computer. You can actually use your TV.

00;31;42;14 - 00;31;43;18 Speaker 2 I do it all the time. Yeah. 00;31;45;09 - 00;31;54;17

Speaker 4

And so that would help out some that are technologically challenged, you know, having to use their phone or whatever now.

00;31;54;23 - 00;32;00;11

Speaker 2

But where you you can put the Rumble app on your TV also, you have a smart TV.

00;32;00;12 - 00;32;04;00

Speaker 4

Good. Well, I mean, being able to stream the multiple that's the.

00;32;05;09 - 00;32;07;22

Speaker 2

Multiple platforms is the best way to go.

00;32;09;22 - 00;32;25;27

Speaker 2

But that would kind of be my point. We need to have multiple level, you know, and not different than YouTube because I see a time well, I mean, already the Christian conservative voice has been silent on.

00;32;25;27 - 00;32;49;12

Speaker 4

YouTube and Facebook. Now, requires that you before you premiere video, you select a category for it, whether it's religious or whatever it is. And so I noticed that that's that was something new that has popped up within the past few months when they updated and now it's called meta, you know, the business suite that I have to go into to upload the video is called Meta.

00;32;49;13 - 00;32;57;07

Speaker 4

And there's so many things in there. But I noticed that was one of the things as the category you put it in. And I don't know, looking at it how it affected.

00;32;58;00 - 00;33;04;23

Speaker 1

Well, I didn't know about this conservative Christian role. So if there's something you would look at and see what it would take to do that.

00;33;04;29 - 00;33;07;26

Speaker 4

Yeah, I can look at and see if we can do like and I could just set up an account.

00;33;07;28 - 00;33;18;04

Speaker 2

It works just like you to create an account. And then you can upload and you know, you can, you can make money with uploaded.

00;33;18;04 - 00;33;21;02

Speaker 4

Videos just like you do YouTube and the conference.

00;33;21;02 - 00;33;23;12

Speaker 1

Jesus, Jim. Billy, are you okay?

00;33;23;15 - 00;33;24;22

Speaker 2

Vimeo. Yeah.

00;33;25;03 - 00;33;47;07

Speaker 4

That's what the conference uses. Well, and so I wouldn't have to individually go upload all of those. As far as a repository of the videos, I would be able to when we stream the video, it would automatically upload to those platforms and save. Right? Right. As long as you have accounts for those places and making sure that we don't get to just make sure.

00:33:47:07 - 00:34:19:17

Speaker 4

Exactly how many others. Yeah, it's going to be pretty packed on their own ideas. Like what, 20 or 30 Facebooks and YouTube's on that site? Well, I mean, as far as other host services we can stream to. Yeah. And I mean, the major point is to reach people. But as far as revenue and monetization, YouTube, rumble, whatever we use in my experience and you know, we have like a little YouTube channel at all and in my experience, it's been all about consistency.

00;34;19;17 - 00;34;44;07

Speaker 4

The more consistent you are where you can, you can schedule post. So if you schedule bi weekly or weekly post, that increases your chance consistency increases your chance of monetization and all that. Now there are minimums like you have to have a thousand subscribers, you have to have 400 watch hours, 4000 launch hours or something like that. So that is where you can actually start making money.

00;34;44;08 - 00;35;08;21

Speaker 4

So like for YouTube, they run ads on our stuff all the time. We don't have a big crowd yet, but they're making money off just like the sound repository I used the music repository I use there. They're making

money off the ads and we're not slowing it down until you post. And if you and if you stop and you jump off that train a post and weekly or monthly or however often you're an environmentalist, so then you have to work your way back up.

00;35;08;21 - 00;35;41;07 Speaker 4

So the algorithm is constantly changing, and I don't think that's really the intention moving forward. But if it did bring in money from the church, I mean, that's even better. So and we also if we were if you make it monetize, you also have to be very much a stickler to make sure that all your copyrights. And so even when I read Scripture, I'd have to say and I'm reading from before, I really yeah, because all the scriptures that have different translations and if you're broadcasting monetarily, it's copywriting.

00;35;41;10 - 00;35;44;05

Speaker 1

And we run into the problem already with our music.

00;35;44;20 - 00;35;45;17

Speaker 4

When we used to doing a.

00;35;45;17 - 00;35;46;15

Speaker 2

Whole survey, the.

00;35;46;17 - 00;36;04;08

Speaker 4

Cornerstone of our service, it I forgot who it was. I think Mary Beth sent an email to like Steven Curtis Chapman or somebody who she sang with Marcus. So yeah, that's what I meant. She, she reached out to him and he's like, Oh yeah, you can use it. That's fine. But if Facebook pings it, the only thing they pull it.

00;36;04;08 - 00;36;22;05

Speaker 4

And then they say, We're going to review this, we'll get back to you. So you're done. After that, they pull it. There's no we'll let you play it and all this and that same thing with the sound. The sound. I use a thing called epidemic, which is where I get they have a really nice, much better music than most other people.

00;36;22;15 - 00;36;41;25

Speaker 4

So I use them for YouTube videos. If if we decide to stop our epidemic sale of our subscription, they're still going to get a cut of the money off all the videos, backlog and anything new we use anything we've used with their music in it, they're still going to get a cut

off. We actually I don't think we'll get as much if that happens.

00;36;41;25 - 00;36;45;08

Speaker 4

So you kind of they're all they're all savvy with all this stuff.

00;36;46;21 - 00;37;13;25

Speaker 1

Okay, let's move on then. Let's somebody else or somebody else want to talk about air. This particular subject. How about membership? Secretary I know somebody I don't know if anybody else did, but for the last few weeks, our membership on the board, but out of all the 100 pianos and 120 120 120 today said 121 I'm wondering and I asked.

00;37;14;22 - 00;37;15;01

Speaker 1

Yeah.

00;37;15;16 - 00;37;18;22

Speaker 2

Here I say the preacher. I don't know if we have anybody.

00;37;18;22 - 00;37;22;24

Speaker 4

Like not just me, but everybody would know because if somebody wants to join as part of the worship.

00;37;22;24 - 00;37;27;05

Speaker 1

Yeah. Yeah. Oh know something we all know about our on playing games.

00;37;27;05 - 00;37;28;06

Speaker 2

Unless it used to be.

00;37;29;04 - 00;37;30;29

Speaker 4

Play, unless it was supposed to be one 20.

00;37;30;29 - 00;37;33;18

Speaker 2

One inside one to enable somebody to camp or something.

00;37;33;18 - 00;37;36;18

Speaker 1

And Terry you got something for m w.

00;37;38;15 - 00;37;54;12

Speaker 6

We'll have a meeting on the 7th of March prior to our worship service.

It's going to be on the 20th of March. The women will be taken over the service. So be just be prepared. So yeah, we're looking forward to it.

00;37;55;07 - 00;37;56;11 Speaker 3 You know, preach to.

00;37;56;17 - 00;37;57;24 Speaker 6 Usher, preach everything.

00;37;57;24 - 00;37;58;05 Speaker 1 Or.

00;37;59;02 - 00;37;59;23 Speaker 4 Go behind.

00;37;59;23 - 00;38;04;14 Speaker 2 Your women. Go run out your baby we go kick back.

00;38;04;14 - 00;38;04;27 Speaker 4 And enjoy.

00;38;06;08 - 00;38;07;12 Speaker 6 The 20th of March.

00;38;08;04 - 00;38;21;08 Speaker 1

Wow. I don't think I got a Christian term. No, I felt no story of the march. Okay, the i's never right. How about you haven't done anybody? That was. I mean, you have, man, right?

00;38;21;24 - 00;38;39;01 Speaker 2

We are having a meeting, routine meeting tomorrow night, 6:00. We've changed the time to 6:00, and we will be cooking pancakes. Tuesday for the of Tuesday. Pancakes on pancakes and sausage and orange juice. And what else.

00;38;39;07 - 00;38;45;28 Speaker 4

Are we complain enough about not having 2 minutes per bread. So we finally we're going to cook the thing and try to cook pancakes for two years.

```
00;38;46;12 - 00;38;47;08
Speaker 2
That's about it, right.
00;38;47;14 - 00;38;49;20
Speaker 1
That lined up the grill and then help.
00;38;49;20 - 00;38;50;28
Speaker 3
Whenever they have bills.
00;38;51;10 - 00;38;57;13
Speaker 2
Will line up tomorrow night. Well we'll finalize all the plans
tomorrow and report time and all that. So we also want to get from.
00;38;58;20 - 00;38;59;11
Speaker 3
Kilmarnock.
00;38;59;18 - 00;39;02;26
Speaker 1
Because it's tough we that time.
00:39:04:00 - 00:39:07:17
Speaker 2
Well the food's tournament moving right now. Bill did it before.
00;39;07;17 - 00;39;08;27
Speaker 5
We went out of town six I don't.
00;39;08;28 - 00;39;22;07
Speaker 2
Know. So so we will you know, we'll finalize all Last-Minute details
tomorrow night at our meeting but I imagine probably report time would
probably be somewhere around 4:00. You know, if anybody can help.
00;39;22;26 - 00;39;23;06
Speaker 3
You know.
00;39;24;11 - 00;39;25;00
Speaker 5
If I can make.
00;39;26;02 - 00;39;28;10
Speaker 1
```

A living and I want to have trustees.

00;39;30;04 - 00;39;30;20 Speaker 3 For me.

00;39;31;02 - 00;39;31;21 Speaker 1 Yes, please.

00;39;32;27 - 00;39;59;27 Speaker 3

All right. The workmen can't come out in here, but just as we mentioned it earlier, it was added to the new policy of Southern Mutual, renewed it last September. So it it has been included. They are repaired icemaker in here. \$120 had a solenoid man on it. And we had some mutual aid, a claim of 31 74 54.

00;39;59;28 - 00;40;52;26 Speaker 3

The roof on this parsonage. In fact roofing completed the roof and for 94 for a 22 Terry painted the ceiling in here and touched it all up and the pastor's ceiling in the office a change out of three lights on the front of the church a prayer to leak under the sink in the kitchen in here we had ample roofing come out on to 11 to the roofs of the church and the sanctuary had one up there was a hole in it were not hole leak and real bad over the air conditioner on the east side of the church hopefully that's been repaired.

00;40;53;16 - 00;41;19;16 Speaker 3

We need to get back in there and do some work in building. I look the last rain we had and it looked like it was hole in but it really didn't rain enough to tell. So hopefully we get another good shower. We can go back up and then check it. Pruned of shrubbery around the church and parsonage of the suitable new business.

00;41;20;20 - 00;41;51;11 Speaker 3

We've got the paint repair two columns on the front porch to church and we'll try to get as good of nails. Good days. We have a big and some group to look at that we've got to repair the brick window over the piano on the outside of a church where some bricks is come loose. Think that came from back several years ago when we had a problem in the front of the church when the uh, came, they fixed the foundation and.

00;41;51;13 - 00;41;58;10

Speaker 3

Right. Yeah, me and build knowing about it for a long time, but we

just keep putting it off kind of lighter downstairs.

00;42;02;09 - 00;42;27;10

Speaker 3

We still looking at copies of insurance for the roof repair placement on the church fellowship owned a sanctuary. I've gotten several estimates from \$15,000 to \$40,000 and of course that includes OSB sheet and it would always be kind of trying to put that off.

00;42;27;18 - 00;42;29;08

Speaker 2

It's \$40 a sheet right now.

00;42;29;09 - 00;42;48;26

Speaker 3

Though, as Boomtown is down. Yeah, yeah. And maybe, hopefully we can get back to it. It's a little bit cheaper. Well, so looking at Metal Roof and actually I got one quote from Crosby Roof and it was like 26, \$7,000 for a metal roof. So we, that's just something to think about gold.

00;42;48;26 - 00;42;56;00

Speaker 4

Mr. Values got that metal roof. I'll have that because I got some for the shop if you go and get it like aluminum and do it yourself so.

00:42:56:06 - 00:42:58:29

Speaker 6

Well they do have metal roofing now that looks like shingles.

00;43;00;02 - 00;43;01;12

Speaker 3

It's got a lot of stuff.

00;43;01;14 - 00;43;04;09

Speaker 4

Hey, I got a solid metal coming in so we can get some more money.

00;43;05;05 - 00;43;29;19

Speaker 3

So I'm just going to continue to look at the roof and the church part but again, we're going to put it off until as long as we can. But Robyn painted the Sunday school room I mentioned downstairs and got that done. We still got to work on the problem downstairs with the wall. Everybody pretty much knows that.

00;43;29;19 - 00;43;30;24

Speaker 1

They're in the back room.

00;43;30;29 - 00;43;51;26

Speaker 3

Yeah. What else? In the school room? In the corner on the wall there. That's going to be a big job. Oh, we need to look at the signs. When you get a chance, you probably look at it as much as I do on the front of the church out there would preach your name. We're going to have to do something with it.

00;43;52;07 - 00;43;53;17 Speaker 3 Well, and so.

00;43;53;27 - 00;43;54;06 Speaker 2 I can.

00;43;54;06 - 00;44;13;26

Speaker 4

Speak on that. When Brandon was here, we started doing the I kind of formed a new like little, you know, upscale modern logo for the church, which you see on like the videos and all that. Just something we can use. And I had spoken to him and he was like, yeah, Shariat said something about that, too, like getting new side to me.

00;44;14;14 - 00;44;16;19 Speaker 3 So those are.

00;44;16;27 - 00;44;31;07

Speaker 4

That the I designed the entire site and that's already been done. And it was actually going to have when you get the pastor's name, you can get it printed on a magnetic strip. So it sticks out and there's no pill at all. There's no vital chain that is just stick it on, pull it all.

00;44;32;00 - 00;44;35;08 Speaker 1 You really have this black mirror.

00;44;35;17 - 00;44;55;02

Speaker 4

But we, we mentioned like the church above the stairs right there, like where the, the, the pediment, they call it the triangular part that has the old English writing it all. We had spoken, Brandon, I mentioned something about that and I was like, what can we actually do that? And then this whole thing brought up about the Methodist United Methodist and Global Methodist.

00;44;55;02 - 00;45;06;26

Speaker 4

And I said, what more of a perfect time to kind of transition the okay. But we don't know. And that's nothing more than subtext on a logo. So as far as changing that, that was the goal. And I took pictures of the sign.

00;45;06;26 - 00;45;07;12 Speaker 3 You make the.

00;45;07;12 - 00;45;13;22

Speaker 4

Sign. Oh, I can't make the sign of the bill. Alexander, what do you need besides can can make the actual socks.

00;45;14;05 - 00;45;15;07

Speaker 6

Made out of names.

00;45;15;07 - 00;45;15;16

Speaker 4 Matter?

00;45;15;18 - 00;45;19;10

Speaker 2

I think I think it's only good one alone.

00;45;19;10 - 00;45;24;28

Speaker 3

But no, it's a little landscaping, but it's got a vowel stuck to it.

00;45;24;28 - 00;45;32;04

Speaker 4

If you could green the back of the sign, as long as there's nothing on it, rewrap it in vinyl and you can text. I can actually print.

00;45;32;04 - 00;45;34;17

Speaker 3

That's what I did. When his name's been doing.

00;45;34;17 - 00;45;35;27

Speaker 4

What I would, but no name.

00;45;35;28 - 00;45;36;25

Speaker 3

Just get it, man.

00;45;36;27 - 00;45;53;24

Speaker 4

No. Of stuck on individually one big sheet printed with everything on it like a printer will do and then you stick it on, right? And then you'll have the spot for the name, which I mean you can even have hooks put on. But you know, I think it would probably be better you could do something magnetic as long as it would stay long.

00;45;53;24 - 00;46;01;23

Speaker 4

I don't know how long stuff to stay because sometimes they can get water behind it and they can fall off. But for the most part they're pretty strong.

00;46;02;06 - 00;46;03;10

Speaker 3

Well, you do a follow up with.

00;46;04;07 - 00;46;06;11

Speaker 4

A funnel that kind of stick to a low level.

00;46;06;24 - 00;46;14;11

Speaker 2

Yeah, I think like I say, the bottom line was it was kind of put on hold on to wait and see how the split is finalized and what we're going to be called after the split.

00:46:14:11 - 00:46:31:06

Speaker 4

You know, they'll still be a day. There's still no five days as to whether or not either they're going to meet this year or push it back again. Well, what's the worst case scenario? The only thing that I didn't want to happen was somebody come down here from real high up and be like, huh, that looks a little different.

00;46;31;06 - 00;46;48;20

Speaker 4

I'm gonna look into that. Make sure it follows our style. Guide our branding guidelines now memorial where Jane has a logo. And that's kind of what I ran with. I said, oh, if they they've got a new one, you know? And I mean, all of the, the material and all that, as much as you want to be redesigned with that logo.

00;46;48;20 - 00;47;10;06

Speaker 4

But as far as the signage, I don't think we'd have an issue. We talked about that and then we had also talked about putting a sign out near the blessing box like a freestanding sign and the sign up at the top of the highway. And down here, I know that United Methodist have their own little like sign and all, but we were going to put a sign up there one time that said Blessing Mark's with an arrow pointing so it could

be incorporated in that side.

00;47;10;06 - 00;47;23;15

Speaker 4

So it could bring awareness to the blessing blocks, and then they might read the church sign because it's up on that hill, and I don't think anybody even sees it anymore. So the signage was something I can get quotes and see what it would cost our best.

00;47;23;15 - 00;47;32;17

Speaker 3

Okay. We're not in no hurry. I mean, it's been that way a long time, but I think we just need to be looking at it. It'd be nice to kind of know we looking at thousand dollars or 500.

00;47;33;15 - 00;47;34;08

Speaker 2

Last time I.

00;47;34;08 - 00;47;39;01

Speaker 4

Did for God's Sign Shop, it was \$3 a square foot was what the total cost of print.

00;47;39;11 - 00;47;39;29

Speaker 2

For that.

00;47;40;03 - 00;47;41;08

Speaker 4

So I mean, if I could get changed.

00;47;41;16 - 00;47;42;02

Speaker 2

So I get the.

00;47;42;02 - 00;47;49;27

Speaker 4

Photo printed and you spray a little bit of soapy water on there and move it around and squeegee it out, you're done. So yeah, I'll see. It'd be better if he did all the work, but.

00;47;49;27 - 00;47;51;13

Speaker 3

All right, I put the name by that.

00;47;52;25 - 00;48;27;17

Speaker 4

Oh, yeah, that's. That's South Mater Chapel, Mercy Center. That was United Methodist Church. That was closed down in Anderson and then

reopened this chapel where she center. Yeah. And there's signage, I think, actually says and they still use the South Main Chip Chapel, Emerson one term it said A at the very bottom. It's a United Methodist Church. Instead of saying the big spill, you know, one or two, that would be so well in what you do because I've looked into it because that's the first thing I do.

00;48;27;17 - 00;48;46;22 Speaker 4

Any time I do anything with logos, they do have a style guide that says, Hey, here's the proper way to use the logo. The improper way to use the logo. Yeah, technically that's improper and it's a different file than they do. But they're I mean, I don't think that anybody is going to you know, we just we talked about how we wanted to get people in here.

00;48;46;22 - 00;49;03;28 Speaker 4

We wanted to get you know, young families that may move here or younger people in here. And if it looks like it's just, you know, 200 years old and that's the crowd that is probably going to attract. And so we tried to say, well, if we do a little bit of a modern, like revamp something simple like a logo, it may bring people in.

00;49;03;28 - 00;49;18;02 Speaker 4

It's the same with Swing. It's the same thing with Sweetwater Baptist you see their old son, you drop down, you see their new. So I don't know, I'm like, oh, that looks fun and inviting. Just, you know, doing every turn to do everything we can, at least to see if we could get some people and stuff like that.

00;49;18;02 - 00;49;24;21

Speaker 4

So that was my reasoning behind that. So to answer your question, yes, I'll follow up with the side and get back with the other.

00;49;24;21 - 00;49;24;29 Speaker 1

Great.

00;49;25;00 - 00;49;28;18

Speaker 3

Just get the electronics put it up on the phone line.

00;49;28;23 - 00;49;29;03

Speaker 4

And then.

00;49;30;06 - 00;49;31;18

```
Speaker 3
We'll send it to school. Go.
```

00;49;32;15 - 00;49;33;17 Speaker 6

I don't know if they all got it.

00;49;33;24 - 00;49;45;23 Speaker 4

And there's also regulations for that because some of them like say, for instance, the middle school over in Aiken got one and they said you cannot have animations only because it's distracting to the drivers. So you can have the whole thing.

00;49;45;23 - 00;49;46;00 Speaker 6 We've got to.

00;49;46;00 - 00;49;48;21 Speaker 4 Work on it right now. The one that they've got a.

00;49;48;27 - 00;49;49;25 Speaker 2 Clue for about blind.

00;49;49;25 - 00;49;50;28 Speaker 4 You come down the road in the.

00;49;50;29 - 00;49;52;29 Speaker 3 Real well. So I.

00;49;52;29 - 00;49;59;16 Speaker 4

Noticed you. I can ruin next door. I got a sign, I think it was ten or 15,000 for that sun. So it was our.

00;49;59;16 - 00;50;12;01 Speaker 3

Last to identify the exterior doors and repair the back door and fellowship. Oh, Chris is working on the back door. Got you down to do some paint problem when you get a chance.

00;50;12;14 - 00;50;15;01 Speaker 1

To go ahead and replace it with a new door.

00;50;15;27 - 00;50;18;20

```
Speaker 3
Ballpark, he's already got it figured out. Well, fix it.
00;50;19;13 - 00;50;19;24
Speaker 2
I mean.
00;50;20;13 - 00;50;23;20
Speaker 3
If they know a couple hundred dollars or whatever, if they don't fix
it, well.
00;50;24;10 - 00;50;25;04
Speaker 2
Yeah, I've.
00;50;25;21 - 00;50;30;25
Speaker 3
Already in mind. I want to drain that away. Yeah, he's already got
stuff to do it.
00;50;31;10 - 00;50;35;07
Speaker 2
Yeah, I think we can do it about how or if it's, if it works out like
I'm thinking.
00;50;35;07 - 00;50;35;16
Speaker 3
If it.
00;50;36;14 - 00;50;41;19
Speaker 6
Was to get a metal door and it wouldn't shrink and do like this wood
is doing, especially since.
00;50;41;28 - 00;50;44;12
Speaker 3
We've done that through all the doors for that right.
00;50;45;09 - 00;50;45;15
Speaker 4
Well.
00;50;45;17 - 00;50;47;07
Speaker 2
Are we going to buy, you know? Right.
00;50;47;25 - 00;50;51;25
Speaker 3
Well, if you don't do this, they will. If this door.
```

00;50;51;25 - 00;50;53;08Speaker 1

Gets worse, we might just have.

00;50;53;08 - 00;50;55;04

Speaker 4

To do how many times have you fixed that door.

00;50;55;29 - 00;51;12;25

Speaker 2

Well below that one time plan to clamp it. See, it's come apart, but I don't know, dirt, dirt and trash is getting behind this, so it won't come back together. What I'm saying is take the first two tracks off and cut it down the middle and glue back together with the dominoes. And so you've reduced the width by the length of any.

00;51;13;13 - 00;51;13;28Speaker 3 Trash.

00;51;13;29 - 00;51;16;03 Speaker 2 It, you know, and the.

00;51;16;05 - 00;51;18;09Speaker 4

Way you can use you can.

00;51;18;09 - 00;51;21;27

Speaker 2

Use it. Yeah. That don't work in my and I think we can.

00;51;21;27 - 00;51;26;07

Speaker 4

Cut it and put it back together, whether or not it affected if I could eat right.

00;51;26;07 - 00;51;29;03

Speaker 1

All right. Well, Ron or anybody else, they're ready.

00;51;29;03 - 00;51;44;13

Speaker 3

To go to turn from Dahmer's dad in the Sun schoolroom got to be replaced. So I'll get meals if he will let somebody else wants to do it. Well, I don't do it alone. I know I don't do it, but I'll talk to Bill about it. That's it. That's all a.

00;51;44;13 - 00;52;02;03

```
Speaker 6
Good one thing that we brought up. I know you're still a guy who was
getting an aid system at the church. One of those portable
defibrillators. Oh, yeah. You see, I'm everywhere, and I know a lot of
churches have them. I don't know if it's something that we're still
interested in getting. I think COVID hit, but we were making that
decision.
00;52;02;14 - 00;52;07;06
Speaker 6
But with our age congregation, it probably would not be a bad thing to
have.
00;52;07;17 - 00;52;08;24
Speaker 3
What are they costing?
00;52;09;07 - 00;52;09;28
Speaker 6
I do not know.
00;52;09;28 - 00;52;10;27
Speaker 4
Probably for Grant.
00;52;11;04 - 00;52;16;04
Speaker 2
No to Internet you get some prices, right? I think. 1315, huh?
00;52;16;04 - 00;52;16;23
Speaker 6
It wasn't that.
00;52;16;23 - 00;52;18;11
Speaker 4
Much. I don't want to go in for no budget.
00;52;20;15 - 00;52;22;21
Speaker 4
This can't go. That's a car battery. It's a.
00;52;23;06 - 00;52;24;06
Speaker 2
Car batteries and just.
00;52;25;20 - 00;52;26;26
Speaker 3
Plug them into the walls.
00;52;27;28 - 00;52;29;11
```

Speaker 1

And taser. You know.

00;52;29;13 - 00;52;31;08

Speaker 4

It. We're just in deep cycle.

00;52;31;11 - 00;52;34;25

Speaker 6

It will work ma'am. But the battery preacher's microphone.

00;52;36;11 - 00;52;38;07

Speaker 4

Because they had to record me, right?

00;52;38;20 - 00;52;40;28

Speaker 1

So I say just get a Taser.

00;52;42;03 - 00;52;43;17

Speaker 6

I'll look at it and see again.

00;52;43;17 - 00;53;05;28

Speaker 4

And it would also be nice if they had somebody who we knew locally who could go and do some classes like we do at work. Like, um, well, my, my CPR certification has lapsed, but I still know how to do it. But to have people here on team, you know, that are going to work, that are going to be here, people like me, people like that are here.

00;53;05;29 - 00;53;10;25

Speaker 1

Rebate check with the Jackson Volunteer Fire Department. They may have an empty of fire.

00;53;10;25 - 00;53;13;16

Speaker 4

That may be something kind of need to do so everybody can learn.

00;53;13;26 - 00;53;14;24

Speaker 3

What they just probably.

00;53;14;25 - 00;53;36;22

Speaker 2

Still they thought it was a couple of years ago. One of the suggestions was to have to offer a CPR class here, you know, four years ago, years ago. And we checked into it. And Joe Chandler, you know, they talked to him about it and some people can come in and do

it for \$25 a person or what happened, you know, what all the details.

00;53;36;22 - 00;53;38;12

Speaker 4

Were and all but well, the day.

00;53;38;12 - 00;53;42;02

Speaker 2

It is, but that was to teach people CPR. You know, one shot the you.

00;53;42;02 - 00;53;58;18

Speaker 4

Know, to come in from my class that I took and then we took another one on on CPR and life saving techniques and all that. And they mentioned they were like, you know, a lot of people get up there and they are getting an aid in their home because that's like a sure fire way to keep you alive.

00;53;58;18 - 00;54;09;08

Speaker 4

I mean, chest compressions are only going to you know, keep you from basically going brain-dead. But when you think about the impact in aid you can have is I mean, it is life and death. So that's why they're everywhere at work.

00;54;09;08 - 00;54;12;17

Speaker 2

But they probably need training to think where and when in here in new.

00;54;12;21 - 00;54;32;08

Speaker 4

Machines, you don't have to operate the pedals a bit protrudes within a minute, but yeah. And it gives you a walk through ball. It'll say place pants because chances are and another, another thing that they have, which is pretty neat, is when you open the aid, the door where the aid is allowed, alarm goes off so somebody can come call 911 while you're administering the aid.

00;54;32;26 - 00;54;49;17

Speaker 4

And then the aid actually has instructions that are lit says do this baby there. Yeah. So it gives you step by step instructions cause you're not going to be in the same mindset. You are normal, it seems. It seems intuitive until you're in that situation and you need that coaching change. That's pretty cool.

00;54;51;22 - 00;54;55;07

Speaker 1

There. You got it. You have someone else and.

00;54;55;20 - 00;54;56;06 Speaker 3 You know.

00;54;57;26 - 00;54;58;16 Speaker 1 You have the four.

00;54;58;26 - 00;55;20;27 Speaker 4

All right. So I emailed everyone that I had email addresses for the I just updated safe sanctuary policy. Chris Terry. And so if you are paying to go safe, sanctuary training is over in Saint Paul and you and so that is another item that we're able to check all of our lists that we said we were going to do.

00;55;21;21 - 00;55;32;09 Speaker 4

So we're updated on that. But one of the things that were first that was brought up, which is new now, is the whole aspect of social media and aspect.

00;55;32;09 - 00;55;32;20 Speaker 2 Of.

00;55;34;15 - 00;55;40;03

Speaker 4

Whenever we're filming or doing any kind of video such as that.

00;55;40;03 - 00;55;40;29 Speaker 1 Or taking pictures.

00;55;41;12 - 00;55;49;22

Speaker 4

And so that was added on here as well See, I'm just trying to see which page.

00;55;49;28 - 00;55;55;29

Speaker 2

Model of page three to come. Social media here oh yeah.

00;55;55;29 - 00;55;58;17

Speaker 4

I remember seeing social media. Yeah, yeah.

00;56;01;00 - 00;56;20;01

Speaker 4

The persons who are photographed at church related activities, this goes into what we were just talking about with like starting to fill the interview photographs church related activities will be brief, be provide the opportunity to sign a photo release for giving permission for it to boost photos on the church website.

00;56;20;01 - 00;56;20;27 Speaker 1 Social media.

00;56;21;08 - 00;56;50;24 Speaker 4

Bulletin boards and other public forums. Because privacy is so important right now in our culture, what if they don't they don't? Then we have to. It's like, do your best to not film them. Or like a mental or like in the case of let's say we're filming this saint, the whole service life, you know, everyone we have to make sure that we do our best to keep everybody's backs to the camera.

00;56;51;02 - 00;57;17;01 Speaker 4

Yeah, I'm always very, very self-conscious about it because I get up the record, you when you have children's moments, and sometimes I'm like, I don't want the parent to look at me and think if he recorded my kid because I'm getting up to turn the camera on. It's already focused on your your podium, but I'm always like, I don't want anybody to think I'm, you know, so so what this state is they'll be provided the opportunity to sign a release.

00;57;17;01 - 00;57;29;17 Speaker 4

Yeah. What if they so what's they're made of aware of that we're going to assume because they didn't get the release that they're they're good to be on the online on camera that that was my understanding.

00;57;29;17 - 00;57;32;12 Speaker 1

They were of the fact that they want to they can yeah.

00;57;32;27 - 00;58;08;21

Speaker 4

And I believe that was my understanding when it came to recording social events such as church line basis leaders who work with children, youth and volunteer and vulnerable adults will only use church affiliated social media accounts rather than personal accounts when communicating with children due to global dot. This is very important because it's so easy to be so caught up in the moment and joyful about what's going on and posting a picture to your personal YouTube or Instagram and somebody gets upset about it because you never gave permission.

00;58;09;24 - 00;58;31;24

Speaker 4

If if when we do these kind of images, it's good to keep it to church level unless he's been made aware you're asking ahead of time about that. We can. Um, one of the things that was mentioned on Sunday mornings is have a good one. Make that initial announcement that, hey, we're going live next week, so just be prepared and be.

00;58;31;24 - 00;58;32;27

Speaker 1

On your best behavior day.

00;58;35;18 - 00;59;02;29

Speaker 4

And so, but B be prepared that, you know, we're going live and you know, and then start to put that in the bulletin that services are recorded. But if we have something going on like a kids that or whatever like that, if a decision is made to take some pictures for a promotion and Jason we would get with you or any other parent and have them sign a release if that would be okay to do that.

00;59;02;29 - 00;59;08;00

Speaker 4

But if they don't sign the release, does that mean we have to blur whoever's there that did not sign if.

00;59;08;00 - 00;59;09;20

Speaker 1

They'd been made aware of the fact that they can?

00;59;09;27 - 00;59;12;05

Speaker 4

Yeah, because this the verbiage here about.

00;59;12;05 - 00;59;15;06

Speaker 5

Our opinion is like what we're asking, right? It's opt it's opt out as.

00;59;15;06 - 00;59;30;23

Speaker 4

Far as as you instruct. Yeah. I would imagine unless you sign this, your face will be blurred if you do happen to get on camera, if you get up to go to the bathroom and you walk in front of the stream, then I mean technically with the way I've got to set it should mark but it c it.

00;59;30;23 - 00;59;33;10

Speaker 2

Says right here you'll be provided the opportunity to sign a photo.

00;59;33;10 - 00;59;41;03

Speaker 4

Release you meaning is that and what is the is that in perpetuity and you sign it once or do you have.

00;59;41;03 - 00;59;42;08

Speaker 2

To how does that work.

00;59;42;18 - 01;00;11;19

Speaker 4

That'd be a sign of my understanding for right now for our congregation to be assigned once. Good because this as you can see is this one was main the one essential had the little initial thing for small church because this one is kind of designed just for a smaller congregation church there the one we set through that they were going through I mean, there was a whole lot that you can add, but it doesn't really meet the context of what we do at this time.

01;00;12;09 - 01;00;27;14

Speaker 2

And this is what we'd like to do. You know, and we talked about this in forward folks, and it just kind of, you know, by promoting what we do at the church on social media, like our Web page have pictures of the pancake dinner, you know, and all the different events that are going on. So people can see what all we do.

01;00;27;22 - 01;00;32;16

Speaker 2

And that's going to obviously involve photographs of people. You know, the crowd and all that.

01;00;32;16 - 01;00;40;05

Speaker 4

So well, I guess you can't do anything about archival photographs that already exist or anything like that exist. But up until now that we were aware of this and.

01;00;40;05 - 01;00;47;26

Speaker 2

The video, this morning, you know, we'd like to have that on a Web page so people that weren't here today can see that video. You know what? We probably have to go to each one of them and get their permission.

01;00;48;01 - 01;00;54;05

Speaker 4

Well, just for the simple and here's the gray area for the simple fact

that they gave you that.

01;00;54;07 - 01;00;57;02

Speaker 2

Right? Right. It's been kind of implied that they.

01;00;57;07 - 01;01;12;26

Speaker 4

Can you said that this is going to be viewed, but. Well, and I don't feel like that that should be public. I feel like it should be if the people who follow the page on Facebook and can can see that video. But I don't think you should I don't know what do you how you feel about that.

01;01;13;19 - 01;01;15;28

Speaker 2

You want to put it on the Web page, you know, and.

01;01;16;07 - 01;01;33;01

Speaker 4

I mean, you know, the video was long. Who is in the video? There weren't many people so I mean, you can do a quick call and say, hey, we've you know, we'd like to share this with people that weren't there to attend your Facebook. I mean, I could cut them out. I could go back and cut it out and reexport it if it's that big of a deal.

01;01;33;01 - 01;01;51;14

Speaker 4

But I didn't know that they would want them to just kind of be kind of internal with people who were here to see it or just put it out there. And kids like me, I think a case in point, there's five people ready to take six people that care about right here that we're all in.

01;01;52;12 - 01;01;53;10

Speaker 1

In the video, you.

01;01;53;10 - 01;01;57;24

Speaker 4

Know, what are your feelings on that? How would you feel? I would prefer about Face Blur for the video.

01;01;59;24 - 01;02;02:26

Speaker 4

When you to.

01;02;06;14 - 01;02;18;02

Speaker 6

Well, people with children already know that, you know, they can't be photographed like school. You know, kids can't be photographed by the

teacher unless they have permission and ask to be a special situation.

01;02;18;14 - 01;02;38;03

Speaker 5

So in schools, it's usually it's wiped out if they don't sign the form saying, right, it's not a consent form. It's saying that you say to them that they you don't want your kid being abused. Any photographs usually it's not they don't have to express concern. They just have to give you. But that is the case.

01;02;38;03 - 01;02;51;10

Speaker 2

They don't want to film school was kind of a mandatory thing, right. You know, you got to go to school. But now church is not. And so I know what they all told us at work or other areas. If you're out in the public domain, you have no expectation of privacy.

01;02;52;24 - 01;02;56;28

Speaker 4

Well, how's the news? Do it. If they're you know, they own a story and you walk behind the camera.

01;02;57;11 - 01;02;58;04

Speaker 2

No, not saying.

01:02:58:04 - 01:03:16:26

Speaker 4

That doesn't negate this because this is what we're being handed down by. You know, so and I think part of the way that the verbiage is, is for this, too, is if we're actually getting up in the face of the child vulnerable adult or somebody that doesn't necessarily is an alcoholic person.

01;03;17;04 - 01;03;21;14

Speaker 6

Well, not only that, but you don't want to identify that person exactly. You know, by their name or anything.

01;03;21;14 - 01;03;45;15

Speaker 4

And it's not just a matter of that. It's is that the seventh piece to a puzzle sometimes trying to make as a location to where somebody is? I mean, it's not it really that in and of itself is not that big of a deal is the fact that, yes, you can build a profile and that may be that may link it, you know, but yeah, I mean, I don't see us doing I can easily film what's going on here and not show faces.

01;03;45;15 - 01;04;12;00

Speaker 4

I mean, not do it at work all the time. It's a matter of just going through B-roll, showing and stuff that we're doing. And I'm like that whoever wants to be on camera, they can be the token few who every time we do something like this can get up in front and, and all that. You know, the Miss filters and the, the day and stuff like that, they can get up there in front of camera and be good to go because when we had the high school team here, maybe that took some pictures that she did from the kitchen.

01;04;12;00 - 01;04;24;07

Speaker 4

So and I tried to get the view so much that you can identify faces, but you could tell that we were feeding the high school, you know, it's kind of like that. But, you know, you say you do that with your jobs. You know what? You know what you can.

01;04;24;07 - 01;04;36;22

Speaker 2

That's kind of what I do as a church historian. Try to take pictures of each event, you know, one Sunday at one take a picture of you doing the children's sermon, you know, kind of in your back. So but but again, I was on the other side.

01;04;36;22 - 01;04;58;04

Speaker 4

I want to help you to get the high school where you were speaking to the teachers. That turned out good because you couldn't really identify individual teachers faces. That man you saw unless you get mobile where you come down the center like you did. I think what was at the Christmas Eve service when you came down because I don't have a military grade camera, I couldn't really capture that and I didn't have that much light to work with.

01;04;58;04 - 01;05;16;21

Speaker 4

However, if you were to see people, if that happens, you know, or something when we initially thought about getting the handheld Zoom camera, then you would have really seen the crowd, the back of the hands. But a kid can pop their head up, turn around and look at the camera I know the Thompson's kid is always looking up at me sometimes just like laughing and looking.

01;05;16;21 - 01;05;23;27

Speaker 4

And so I think I think that's that's something definitely I guess we could we could tell.

01;05;24;11 - 01;05;35;25

Speaker 2

And I could put a slide up saying, you know, we are now allow

streaming services. You know, if you don't want to be on camera, please notify so something you know, you may something that makes a warning, you know.

01;05;36;05 - 01;05;37;01 Speaker 4 Hey, make the.

01;05;37;08 - 01;05;39;09 Speaker 2

Congregation aware in addition to the.

01;05;39;13 - 01;05;39;29
Speaker 1
Absolutely.

01;05;40;04 - 01;05;41;24 Speaker 2 Signature required for.

01;05;41;28 - 01;05;58;28 Speaker 4

That, I think it's a good thing to because you've got you've got document like what happened and what was it, Texas or whatever when they had that shooting happen and they like they live streamed and everything was caught on the camera. So there weren't any there weren't any questions regarding what happened or you know who who did what.

01;05;59;03 - 01;06;05;15

Speaker 2

About put a disclaimer on expired if you were a baseball cap to the entire service. We you know the kid.

01;06;06;18 - 01;06;09;07 Speaker 4

Is that someone who came from the.

01;06;09;23 - 01;06;10;13 Speaker 2 Box do.

01;06;10;27 - 01;06;14;05 Speaker 3 They 10 no they time.

01;06;14;22 - 01;06;22;14

Speaker 4

Here from what I stand where he was telling me we lived the name of the road escapes you right now but it's down this way. 01;06;22;14 - 01;06;25;05 Speaker 2

Thomas Street down there were gingerly yeah.

01;06;26;09 - 01;06;48;07

Speaker 4

And he had I guess called the church because on the church voicemail this is an emergency vestments nos did it so we call it my number while I was preaching over it was a chaplain when I got the coroner's and a voicemail it was him working out. There was a church bus and I went to call him back, tell him no we know, and went to his voicemail and one came here.

01;06;48;09 - 01;06;48;25 Speaker 4 So I'm here.

01;06;49;04 - 01;07;02;29

Speaker 2

So I just thought we would stay on that front. Pat was urgent. I would stay on that front talking to Pat and he walked up and he shook Pat in and Pat totally Pat. He said, Oh, he must be the one that just called me in. Okay. So he picks up the man in the pat, you know, but.

01;07;03;26 - 01;07;10;23

Speaker 3

He brought me David told me he was 100% better word.

01;07;11;03 - 01;07;15;03

Speaker 4

According to his clothing. He's got some pretty high accolades and also, I.

01;07;16;09 - 01;07;19;01

Speaker 3

Don't care for him to wear a hat to anybody who.

01;07;19;01 - 01;07;20;06

Speaker 2

Wears a hat, says the I.

01;07;20;06 - 01;07;21;22

Speaker 4

Don't know. You know, they for.

01;07;22;03 - 01;07;23;14

Speaker 3

The last year I was.

01;07;25;13 - 01;07;26;16
Speaker 2
Thinking, I think.

01;07;26;16 - 01;07;28;03 Speaker 3 If you want to show anything bad.

01;07;28;07 - 01;07;29;12 Speaker 4 It doesn't seem.

01;07;29;24 - 01;07;30;09
Speaker 2
Really backing.

01;07;30;25 - 01;07;34;19 Speaker 4 Up. Well, this does need to be voted on.

01;07;35;09 - 01;07;37;12 Speaker 3 So we'll have to be signed by that.

01;07;37;21 - 01;07;57;07 Speaker 4

This would be no, this goes in our file if somebody the reason there's a signature line on here for any volunteers or employees that are going to be working hand—in—hand with kids or vulnerable adults, they need to have a copy of this given to them and a copy. So to go in the.

01;07;57;07 - 01;07;58;24
Speaker 3
File that from them. Lisa.

01;07;58;28 - 01;07;59;07 Speaker 4 Yeah.

01;07;59;29 - 01;08;00;26
Speaker 1
So that's that's the.

01;08;00;26 - 01;08;02;11 Speaker 4 Reason why they're name signature lot.

01;08;02;13 - 01;08;02;25 Speaker 2 Yeah.

```
01;08;04;08 - 01;08;05;23
Speaker 3
```

Does it get them.

01;08;05;26 - 01;08;10;11

Speaker 2

Properly under them, but not just them. I mean because anybody that yeah.

01;08;10;12 - 01;08;10;25 Speaker 4 Anyway.

01;08;10;29 - 01;08;13;20Speaker 2 Yeah, it's all adults. Yeah. I mean. Yeah.

01;08;14;03 - 01;08;32;28

Speaker 4

Do we have to sign that? I guess people who know we're like you, you know, you're going to be on camera. Do you have to sign that based on any type of, oh, I know my rights when I think about it, I don't know if it's a requirement or if it's just, hey, this is so you can come back later and you know, and say anything.

01;08;32;28 - 01;08;33;14 Speaker 4 So I didn't know.

01;08;33;14 - 01;08;35;00 Speaker 2 If it was know if we wanted.

01;08;35;00 - 01;08;47;10

Speaker 4

It's going to get really clear about it. I guess technically it's not one, but I think there is for a pastor, I think there is some kind of clause somewhere that just says you're out, you are here in our public domain, or.

01;08;48;14 - 01;08;50;24Speaker 2

Do we need to create a photo release form?

01;08;51;00 - 01;08;53;09

Speaker 4

We will need you know, or create a photo release.

01;08;53;12 - 01;08;56;03

Speaker 2

And, you know, this has the header and footer on it. This doc.

01;08;56;03 - 01;08;57;16

Speaker 4

Years. Do you.

01;08;57;26 - 01;09;00;02

Speaker 2

Okay. Do they fix the copy of all?

01;09;00;02 - 01;09;09;01

Speaker 4

Have these you know the couple we get a series. Will you go on that? That will be well first go vote for I can handle.

01;09;10;16 - 01;09;12;28

Speaker 1

All over the favor of the child abuse prevention.

01;09;13;00 - 01;09;19;13

Speaker 2

Oh I'll make the motion that we have in motion this policy, this safe sanctuary policy challenge.

01;09;19;13 - 01;09;29;02

Speaker 1

I remember on there I, I love this group they Mr. Easy me.

01;09;29;13 - 01;09;30;28

Speaker 4

I have to get it all.

01;09;30;28 - 01;09;38;15

Speaker 1

Right. That's going to be one month later and then they take a careful over there and there's always.

01;09;39;07 - 01;09;43;23

Speaker 4

Some you know that is.

01;09;50;25 - 01;10;03;16

Speaker 1

You get a fruitcake reporter and then run out in trouble yes. All right, gentlemen. And anybody else have anything want to go to the church? Do I really have to speak now for everybody? Please.

01;10;04;03 - 01;10;04;23

Speaker 6

Everybody come to.

01;10;05;07 - 01;10;10;17

Speaker 1

The front six. Please let the media run away.

01;10;11;09 - 01;10;36;22

Speaker 4

Do Heavenly Father, we thank you again for our time together. As we were going over the visit of the church and finding new ways in which we can do the missions here in the community. We're so thankful for those that came to attend. Tonight, we ask for your hand information to be upon them as they travel home. Continue to be with us throughout this week as we share the love of Jesus with all those that we meet and see throughout our time and we thank you and Christ and we pray a name.

01;10;36;23 - 01;10;37;05 Speaker 3

And.

01;10;43;01 - 01;10;43;29

Speaker 4

Try to put it.

01;10;45;23 - 01;10;55;04

Speaker 8

Was there. Was there was there was there was there was there. Was there.

Called Administrative Council Meeting Minutes 9/18/19

The Bethel United Methodist called meeting of the Administrative Council was brought to order with a prayer by pastor Brandon Fulmer.

Those in attendance: Mary Beth Berry, Bill Dennis, Hilda Dennis, Robin Dennis, Brandon Fulmer, Chris Goodman, Terri Goodman, David Tondu, Ivy Zimmerman.

The 2019 Report of the Committee on Nominations and Leadership Development for 2020 has one position added; "Communications Coordinator," Christopher Goodman will do this.

The Trustees Chairman position was left blank because they vote on their own chairman in January.

Back of page 2:

Members at Large Committee on Finance Class of... PPRC Separated this: Pastor/ Leader

Robin Dennis made motion to accept the slate of officers, David Tondu 2nd, all in favor.

Pastor Brandon reported that typically letters are sent out to those elected, but because of time restraints, it will be done before Charge Conference. If adjustments need to be made they will do it.

Bill Dennis presented the budget; Bill made the motion it be accepted, Chris Goodman 2nd, motion carried.

David Tondu reported Silver Bluff High School would like Bethel UMC to place an ad in their annual at a cost of \$150.00. The church will receive a preview of what the ad would look like. Lisa Holley and Holley Hayes will handle this.

Being no further business, Pastor Brandon Fulmer closed the meeting with prayer.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Goodman for Priscilla Polson, Secretary.

Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 2/27/22

Members present: Jason Browning, Chris Goodman, Christopher Goodman, Emily Goodman, Jim Goodman, Terri Goodman, Gregg Steed, David Tondu, Matt Turner.

Pastor Matt Turner opened the meeting with prayer.

Minutes from the last meeting, (September 13, 2020), were read and approved.

Old Business:

Chris mentioned that we are now ready to live stream the service.

PPRC:

Chris asked if the PPRC needs to change their name to SPRC, (Staff, Parrish Relations Committee), Preacher Matt said yes because we have more than one paid employee.

Committee Reports:

Lay Leader

Chris Goodman reported there were 43 in attendance Sunday morning. A new family has been coming to church and Pastor Matt invited them to the pancake supper. What a delight it has been to see the children taking part in the children's service and hearing Miss Kenley reciting the Apostle's Creed by heart!

Treasurer's Report:

Jason Browning reporting for Bill Dennis reported the church is ahead on their giving. The Audio Visual needs, piano tuning, and office supplies were added to the expenses. We are saving money with the new copy machine and there is one more piano to be tuned.

Family:

Terri Goodman reported that on March 20 there will be a soup and chili supper immediately after church. Chairman David Tondu reminded everyone that our seventieth anniversary was in February, but because of COVID we couldn't plan anything. Maybe our seventy-fifth we will plan something big!

Sunday School Chairman

Chris Goodman reported there were seven in Sunday School this morning, Pastor Matt inquired about the ages of Robin's class; they range from elementary to middle school.

Outreach:

Chairman David asked about Kaya's mother who used to come to church. It was reported that apparently she's going through some personal things and Robin may be the best person to approach her since she was Kaya's Sunday school teacher.

Missions:

Robin Dennis and Chris have been keeping an eye on the blessing box as supplies get low. Someone takes all the meat products and a weekly cleaning out of inappropriate books are taken out and discarded. Most items are put out little by little so all our supplies are not taken in one day. It was suggested that out of date Upper Room magazines could go on the book side of the box as well as packed into the blessing bags.

Communications Coordinator:

Christopher Goodman reported that he and Holly are now using the churches equipment and no longer use Holly's laptop and are using Christopher's account. They will need in the future a new cable to run to the camera, that would run around \$30.00 a piece, they need two, and a new amp, that would run about \$300.00. Christopher mentioned he would like to have speakers in the back of the church so the sound would be better and the congregation could hear. The system we have is very versatile and we need to use it to its full capability. The goal is to have the service from the website to view it on YOUTUBE to reach a larger group. We average anywhere from 40 on a regular Sunday to about 1500 on Easter Sunday. Other social media platforms were discussed as concerns grow for the blocking of Christian content. We need to have multiple choices. Chairman David asked if these options could be further investigated.

Membership Secretary:

No report

United Methodist Women:

Terri Goodman reported the next UMW meeting will be in March prior to Sunday, March 20, when the women will be in charge of the entire service!

United Methodist Men:

Chris reported the time has changed to 6:00pm. There will be a Shrove Tuesday pancake supper on Tuesday at 4:00pm. There will be pancakes, sausage, and orange juice. Bill has purchased the food and anyone can help out. There will be a meeting to finalize the plans tomorrow.

Trustees:

Gregg Steed reported Southern Mutual added workman's comp to the new policy. Bill repaired the ice -maker that had a bad solenoid in the fellowship hall for a cost of \$120.00. Southern Mutual paid a claim of \$3174.50 for the roof on the church parsonage, and Impact Roofing put a new roof on the fellowship hall at a cost of \$9448.22. Terri Goodman painted the ceiling in the fellowship hall, and three new lights on the front of the church as well as shrubbery cut for the church and parsonage. Gregg reported Robin painted the end Sunday school room and wants to put new flooring in, but that will have to wait.

New Business:

The columns on the front of the church need repair work and painting. Gregg will get a group together to help with this project. The brickwork needs to be looked at above the piano side of the church; damage was most likely done when the foundation work was done.

Gregg has copies of the insurance for the roof repair on the church. Bids are \$15,000.00 to \$40,000.00. Crosby's Roofing gave a quote of \$26,000.00 for a metal roof. The trustees are trying to wait as long as possible on this. The wall downstairs needs attention and will require a lot of work. The outside church sign also needs attention. Christopher has been working on a new logo for the church, maybe getting a magnetic sign so it's easier to remove the information. The church name over the entrance to the church also needs attention, but it was suggested we wait until after the transition to see what the name will be. The fellowship hall kitchen door will be repaired and Terri has agreed to paint the

fellowship hall doors, and Gregg will get Bill to check the thermostat in the Sunday school room.

Terri will look into the price of an AED system for the church and the fellowship hall. We need to contact the First Alert to see if they would hold a training class for CPR class.

Pastor's Remarks:

Pastor Matt reported that Chris, Terri and Pastor Matt attended a Safe Sanctuary training at St. Paul's UMC in New Ellenton. Each photographed person, social media, and filming or any other related activity must have that person's permission. If they do not give their permission, try not to film them, and if filming the whole church try to get the backs of people. Sunday we are going to announce we are going live so be prepared to start putting that in the bulletin, and for pictures of children let parents sign a release form. They should only have to sign this once. This update must be voted on. We will create a photo release form. Chris made a motion to accept the safe sanctuary manual, all voted to accept the manual.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Pastor Matt closed with prayer.

Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 5/2/21

Members present: See attendance sheet.

Pastor Brandon Fulmer opened the meeting with prayer. Minutes from the last meeting, (September 13, 2020), were read and approved.

Blessing Box:

Council chairman David Tondu thanked Christopher, Holly, and Chris for building the Blessing Box to be placed in the front yard of the church. Chris installed books on one side with food on the other. Brochures with church information were also added. The UMM, UMW, along with anyone willing, will monitor the box weekly. An announcement will be placed in Sunday's bulletin for members to bring items for the box but to keep them inside the hallway by the piano until needed. Christopher suggested checking around the outside of the box for signs of vandalism, due to the recent incident at the town's box.

Missions:

With mission chairwoman Tracy Sanford's permission, Treasurer Bill Dennis gave \$500.00 to the town's Senior Program and \$500.00 to ACTS.

Secretary Opening:

Terri Goodman agreed to take the secretary position for the Administrative Council. A recorder will be used to aid in minute taking.

Chairman Tondu inquired about Pendleton UMC, damaged by mold and had accrued costly repairs. Bill said he didn't send a check. Brandon will revisit this after the church has a meeting this week to make sure it is a viable need.

Old Business:

The new T.V.'s in the sanctuary, nursery, and fellowship hall are working great. Lisa voiced concerns about the volume in the nursery. This will be checked. Christopher will check on a rechargeable lapel mic.

Trustees:

Chairman Greg Steed reported a faucet was replaced in the parsonage kitchen, as well as the fan blades, David Cling removed pine trees at a cost of \$1600.00 in the backyard, and the backdoor was fixed. The window seal in the living room has been ordered and will be replaced as soon as it arrives. The sanctuary ceiling where there was water damage has been painted, and the roof has been repaired.

PPRC:

Chairwoman Lisa Holly met with our new pastor Matt Turner. She reported how nice the new family is, but of course we will all miss pastor Brandon, Shari, and Josie Beth. Brandon knows we will just miss Josie Beth!

Committee Reports:

Chairman of Outreach: Emily Goodman:

No report

Member at Large: Jim Goodman:

No report

Communications Coordinator: Christopher Goodman:

Christopher was happy to report the blessing box is in the ground! He and Holly are asking the church to purchase new cameras as well as a new laptop, tripod, battery, software, memory card, and storage. There will be a list provided or anyone to see. Since the Pandemic started they have been using their personal equipment and need that equipment for their jobs. The new equipment will allow them to shift from Friday filming to a live filming on Sunday morning. Bill reported a line item allotted in the amount of \$5060.56, covers storage and smaller things that need to be replaced. The protection plan was not included. The numbers may change by \$200-\$300 if a 2-4 year protection plan is purchased. The laptop and camcorder are the big-ticket items. Bill will take half each from music, worship, and the audio-visual accounts, as well as the memorial fund, to cover the cost. Greg made a motion we move forward with this purchase, Emily 2nd. Motion carried. By providing this service we are able to reach many people watching at home who are unable or unwilling to attend an in-person worship service during COVID. Pastor Brandon's 40 by 20 was answered by our online viewers!

Treasurer's Report: Bill Dennis:

Bill passed out the budget. After everyone read over the budget, Chris made a motion to accept the budget, Greg 2^{nd} , budget was approved.

Conference: Pastor Brandon:

There are new guidelines from the conference. Ushers can start Sunday taking up the offering. The blue tape in the sanctuary can be removed, however, social distancing is still recommended. Chris suggested placing an offering plate on a table in the back of the sanctuary just in case anyone still feels uncomfortable. There is still no choir or standing of the congregation. An announcement will be made during the Friday taping. Pastor Brandon stated that he will honor his position and do what the Bishop recommends. The church secretary will begin sending out usher cards.

Manger Scene:

The church manger scene is in bad shape. Lisa asked if it could be refurbished? The problem is that it is big and heavy, and needs several people to put it up. The new one would be light weight and easy to move. Bill asked how tall the pieces were and mentioned where we would store it? Terri Goodman has researched and found several possibilities for purchase. The one that would fit our need is 56" tall. The administrative council decided to table this for now.

Prayer Breakfast:

Christopher asked on the status of the prayer breakfast? Chairman David thought it might be a little premature to start meeting again. Pastor Brandon thought the UMM could start meeting again.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjoined.

Pastor Brandon closed with prayer.

Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 5/21/23

Members present: Lee Bennett, Jason Browning, Sandra Campbell, Chris Goodman, Terri Goodman, Lisa Holly, David Tondu, Pastor Matt Turner, Ivy Zimmerman.

Pastor Matt Turner opened the meeting with prayer.

Minutes from the last meeting, (9/25/22), were read and approved.

Old Business:

Terri Goodman asked if the church would need two AED units; one for the fellowship hall and one for the sanctuary. Because of the age of our congregation, we should probably purchase two units. There is no liability on the user. Terri will check on current prices.

Blessing Bags:

David asked about blessing bags. Chris reported there are still a few on the back pews.

UMM

Chris Goodman reported the UMM will take a summer break.

WOB:

Terri Goodman reported the annual tea had 48 present; we plan on doing another tea next year. The Women of Bethel will take a summer break.

Safe Sanctuary:

We are in compliance with background checks and attended training at St. Paul's UMC in New Ellenton, S.C. Tabled talks about the logistics of downstairs children's area.

Trustees:

There is a small leak in the sanctuary ceiling. Lee reported for Stacy the floor matts in front of the church and inside need replacing. The trustees will look into this.

Annual Conference:

Pastor Matt and Chris Goodman will attend annual conference in Florence, S.C. June 4 thru June 7.

Committee Reports:

Worship Committee:

There is a piano on Marketplace for free, Sandra Campbell will pay to have it moved. We will look into this. David made the motion we get it, Chris 2nd, all approved.

Sunday School Chairman

Chairman Chris Goodman reported there is always room for more in Sunday school. Pastor Matt mentioned Robin would like to have a Sunday school program started for the younger children, the board decided to table this.

Epworth:

Pastor Matt reported the goal for Epworth is for every member donate \$5.00, they would meet their budget.

Communications Coodinator:

Still working the wrinkles out, discussing going private vs public. We had 14 viewing.

Pastor's Remarks

Fifth Sunday singing will be held July 30 at Matlock Baptist Church, VBS will be Wednesday June 21 through Friday June 23 at Wesley Chapel; the theme of this year's VBS is space. There will be a combined service at Wesley Chapel September 24 celebrating Wesley's 150 years of ministry. Previous pastors will be contacted. There will also be a combined morning service on October 8 at Bethel UMC, featuring the Land family. Asbury Hill's church camp dates are September 15 through the 17. Please contact Robin Dennis with any questions. Sunday night's service at conference will be live-streamed. Monday afternoon Pastor Matt will be voted on to be approved as a provisional elder. Pastor Matt can request the paperwork for the discernment process will begin after the June annual conference if the board agrees. Chris Goodman made the motion, David Tondu 2nd, all approved. Time to audit our membership roll. If it has been done in the last 10 years we are fine. Hilda Dennis and Joyce Grant handled this.

Treasurer's Report:

Jason Browning reported we are on track. Sandra Campbell made the motion, Chris Goodman 2^{nd} , all approved.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Pastor Matt closed with prayer.

Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 6/25/23

Members present: Lee Bennett, Marybeth Boozer, Phyllis Boyd, Sandra Campbell, Bill Dennis, Robin Dennis, Todd Etheredge, Chris Goodman, Christopher Goodman, Emily Goodman, Jim Goodman, Terri Goodman, Sonny Gordy, Clay Holly, Lisa Holly, Margie Howell, Ron Steed, David Tondu, Pastor Matt Turner, Ivy Zimmerman.

Pastor Matt Turner opened the meeting with prayer.

Minutes from the last meeting, (5/21/23), were read and approved, but tabled discussion for now.

Old Business:

There is a correction to the minutes, Pastor Matt was voted a provisional elder on Monday of conference not Sunday as were reported in the minutes.

Church Roof:

Bill Dennis asked where to pull the money for the roof work taking place this week. The best thing to do is amend the budget to increase it by the amount of the work. Greg made the motion to amend the budget, Marybeth Boozer 2^{nd} , council approved.

New Business:

Pastor Matt discussed the items needed if the church votes to disaffiliate including appraisals of the church and parsonage, bank account balance, etc. This information will need to be completed by March 2024 to go to the June Annual Conference 2024. The vote was taken and council decided to enter the discernment process. Jim Goodman made the motion to enter into the discernment process, Ron Steed 2nd. Council approved.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Pastor Matt closed with prayer.

Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 6/26/22

Members present: Jason Browning, Chris Goodman, Terri Goodman, Lisa Holly, Gregg Steed, David Tondu, pastor Matt Turner.

Pastor Matt Turner opened the meeting with prayer. Minutes from the last meeting, (February 27, 2022), were read and approved.

Old Business:

Chris reported the photo permission forms are complete and the forms will go into a folder to be kept in the church office. The blessing bags are being given out and there were plenty of supplies to pack them. People are very appreciative of the bags.

Speakers: After much discussion, the council decided to table the purchase of speakers for the sanctuary for now.

Terri reported the AED system would range from \$1100.00 to \$1700.00 a piece. We would want one for the sanctuary and one for the fellowship hall. This quote was current up to April 2022. An updated price will be presented at the September administrative council meeting. David suggested getting prices from other companies and check with the bigger churches in town to see if they have one.

PPRC:

No report

Committee Reports:

Lay Leader

Chris Goodman reported that annual conference was held virtually in June of this year. The meeting consisted of voting to approve reports from the various committees and the closure of five churches. There wasn't anything pressing the council voted on, so no report was needed.

Treasurer's Report:

Jason Browning filled in for Bill Dennis. The report was reviewed and council voted to accept the report.

Family:

Phyllis Boyd will be going through some medical tests, we are praying for a good report. The chili and soup dinner went well. Hopefully we can have more family events in the near future.

Sunday School Chairman

No report

Outreach:

No report

Missions:

Blessing bags: We ran out of supplies, but were able to pack about thirty bags.

Communications Coordinator:

Speakers: The council decided to table the purchase of speakers for the sanctuary now.

Membership Secretary:

No report

Worship:

Terri reported the women's church service went well.

United Methodist Women:

The UMW's name is now United Women in Faith, effective March 2022.

United Methodist Men:

Chris reported the prayer breakfast starting back up in August, with a lot of help from First Baptist Church a ramp was built at Ray and Betty Martin's home. The columns out front of the church were repaired. It was discussed that more projects could be done in the future with First Baptist. Chris also mentioned the Safe Sanctuary Policy and keeping the doors locked while the service is going on. Those with the children could be responsible for making sure the doors are locked downstairs. Pastor Matt suggested an usher could lock the doors since one is already helping with acolyte duties. Chris suggested announcing to congregation the doors will be locked during the service.

Trustees:

Gregg reported Bill fixed the thermostat in the Sunday school room. They replaced pine straw around the parsonage and Preacher Matt put it out. David Kling will grind up a stump at the parsonage that had already been paid for. \$197.64 was spent on filters at the parsonage and church, and vents for the kitchen. The hood vent in the parsonage needs some replacement parts and the trustees are continuing to mow the grass at the church and parsonage. The men's prayer breakfast will start up again the first Saturday in August at Matlock Baptist Church.

New Business:

Chris reported on the Safe Sanctuary Policy and keeping the doors locked while the service is going on. Those with the children could be responsible for making sure the doors are locked downstairs. Pastor Matt suggested an usher could lock the doors since one is

already helping with acolyte duties. Chris suggested announcing the doors will be locked during the service.

Local Bank Closing:

The First Citizens Bank and Trust of Beech Island will close so we will have to use the branch in North Augusta. The finance committee will meet later in the year to discuss what we will do next. We discussed the bonding process for those handling money.

Pastor's Remarks:

Pastor Matt reported he met with area pastors and discussed the fifth Sunday sing among other things. The fifth Sunday sing is on hold for now. Another idea is for all the churches to come together on September 11 at 5:00pm. This is on a Sunday and each church could have about five people bring food and serve. A special offering will be taken. Announcements will go out between Beech Island, New Ellenton and Jackson churches.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Pastor Matt closed with prayer.

Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 9/12/21

Members present: See attendance sheet.

Pastor Matt Turner opened the meeting with prayer. Minutes from the last meeting were read and approved.

Old Business: Blessing Box:

Christopher reported the blessing box is doing great. Robin suggested placing surplus items in the donation station. Chairman Tondu added that a list of needed items would be helpful. Robin said we are using the monthly food list from the Senior Center. Christopher suggested putting needed items in the bulletin, the church's Facebook page, or the Jackson page. David reported that we have had one person come to church as a result of the blessing box.

Church Televisions:

David asked if the volume of the nursery T.V.'s was better? Lisa said she had not been in there to check. Christopher deferred to Chris Sr. for that report.

Trustees:

Chairman Greg Steed reported that the parsonage grass was being mowed each week, windows have been replaced, and the installers will return to replace the latches for the dining room windows. We spent \$368.00 on the dishwasher and it is still leaking so Beech Island Appliance will be called to check it out, Kim is trimming the shrubbery at the church, and Greg asked that everyone thank Dan Sullivan for maintaining the roof, so far there haven't been any leaks. The new pastor's name has been put on the sign outside. Stacy cleaned the parsonage before the new church family arrived at a cost of \$250.00. Robin purchased a new microwave for the parsonage. Southern Mutual Insurance Company had their annual walkthrough. Waiting on a quote from Brotherhood Insurance Company. A quote from Pure Air to fix the air conditioner in the brick room was \$4600.00 for a split unit. Still waiting on a quote from Creamer Heating and Air.

PPRC:

Chairwoman Lisa Holly reported that the PPRC voted to pay Terri \$50.00 for filling in for Ivy when she's out. The PPRC voted to give employees a 2% raise in 2022, and there will be job evaluations and job descriptions to come. Greg asked if the PPRC had the old job descriptions? They said they do. Greg has the church janitor's job description if they need it. The church voted to pay the increase in pastor Matt's insurance in the amount of \$300.00.

Committee Reports:

Chairman of Outreach: Emily Goodman:

No report

Member at Large: Jim Goodman:

No report

Communications Coordinator: Christopher Goodman:

Christopher suggested we look at live streaming the service. A special box would be needed to do this. The website has been updated and all equipment has been purchased, except the external hard drive. It will allow the user to watch in real time and remove user complications, like editing. Bill asked how many months are we saving the service? Two months are all we need. Christopher will talk to Charles Jr. about archiving. This could include a link on the webpage allowing the user to go back and see past sermons. We could also delete anything after it has been posted as well. Christopher can check to see if anyone is going back to see past sermons.

David reported the blue tape has been removed in the sanctuary, the choir as well as the ushers are back. The new manger scene has been purchased and the old one is going to Clay. A new manger stall will be built that is easy to move.

New Business:

Greg will continue to follow up on insurance and the parsonage dishwasher.

Robin wants new floors in her Sunday school room and in the old adult room like the ones put in the downstairs bathroom at a cost of \$2800.00. There is water damage that's been coming through the wall. Greg will look into repairing this but it will take a lot of work and planning. By fixing the roof, the water problem may have been solved.

Emily Goodman asked if the UMW Merry Christmas Dinner will have to be catered again? Pastor Matt reported the conference has not sent out any restrictions.

Nominations Committee:

Marybeth reported most positions are filled but still need one position for the PPRC.

Lisa Holley reported that we are scheduled to feed the Silver Bluff football team on October 8 at 3:30. Volunteers need to be at the fellowship hall by 1. Pastor Matt and Clay will bring their grills.

Finance Committee:

Explanation of the budget:

Bill reported David Cling cut the pine trees at the parsonage for half price \$1600.00. The proposed budget for the new year 2022 was discussed. We took in more than we used under spending. There will be a pay increase of 2% for all church employees, the water bill is trending upward since we are in the sanctuary more, the grass is being watered more, which made those two items \$100.00. The apportionments were down totaling \$700.00; this was an average of 3-5 years, tailored to the individual church and what it can afford. Insurance went up, this could be \$200.00 or more. The church needs to purchase Workman's Compensation at a cost of \$500.00 to \$600.00; this amount is not in this budget. We will need to go out and get quotes. This is not a final budget for direct pay. Greg made a motion to accept the budget, Emily 2nd, all approved.

Pastor Matt:

Pastor Matt has signed and sent to conference his continuing education, other churches he has served, and the transition from one charge to another. All other is seminary completed.

<u>Annual Report of Trustees:</u> Information gathered by Greg. Insurance; parsonage and church, deed with book and page number at the Aiken County Courthouse. All in order, Greg signed as trustee. This is public information, and is covered by insurance.

<u>Report from Nominations Committee:</u> One position still to be filled, given to Charge Conference for a vote.

<u>Ministerial Support Report:</u> Pastor's salary will stay the same as it was in 2021. \$52,420.00 for the charge. Bethel UMC -\$31,452.00, Wesley Chapel UMC -\$20,968.00. This includes compensation in the package to be given at Charge Conference. This amount is in the budget that was reviewed.

Charge Conference Goals: How is the new ministry going?

Questions:

1) Has your church vision shifted since COVID 19?

The church made a transition to an online service, reaching more people, surpassing the original "40 by 20" goal.

2) What new tools have you learned about and used?

Cameras, drive up services, blessing bags, T.V.'s, volunteer to play organ, Bible study.

3) Describe your churches strengths, and your churches growing edges during this pandemic?

Adapt and be flexible with online service, and T.V.'s. Everyone adapted to the blue tape and financially, people have been very supportive with their tithes.

4) Describe the impact the Pandemic has had on any new or existing ministries started. The UMW had no in-person Merry Christmas Dinner, no Easter Sunrise Service, no Fifth Sunday Sing, the UMM had no Men's Prayer Breakfast. The Children's Ministry dropped off, and Sunday School was canceled. No caroling at the nursing home, and no cantata. The playground, however, was installed in 2020, and we started a drive-up prayer service, as well as an online ministry.

5) What ministries have you decided to keep and what are you going to do away with or let go?

The food collected each month will now go to the Blessing Box instead of the Senior Center; we do however, contribute \$500.00 to ACTS.

6) We are tracking with our apportionments.

Report of the Pastor:

We had three deaths between our two charges for 2021: Kenneth Ellis, Sarah Sullivan, Carl Overcash.Sr.

The State of the Charge will be given at Charge Conference.

Jan Burriss of Wesley Chapel UMC will be the chairwoman of the PPRC for 2022.

Account Reimbursement Policy: Set aside for pastor visits to hospitals or homes.

Wesley Chapel UMC-\$1,800.00 Bethel UMC-\$3,450.00

Parsonage Report:

A walk-through of the church parsonage was conducted by Trustee Greg Steed and Pastor Matt Turner. Everything was in order and a list of things to be repaired was made, along with the pastor's responsibility concerning animals.

Bill presented information on budget and spending. The budget for 2022 will be voted on at Charge Conference for adoption. A preliminary budget will be presented by Bill at the beginning of the year 2022.

Safe Sanctuary Policy:

Each year this is presented to the church council. "Does your church have a Safe Sanctuary Policy, this is reviewed by the Administrative Board. Pastor Matt has an updated one on his computer. In January, we will meet to have training for a Safety for All Taskforce. This will be a personal fit for our church, along with local church conduct of a sexual harassment nature, as well as sponsoring scout groups. Training and updated training will go hand in hand with the Safe Sanctuary Policy. This is done every four years for the pastor. This was attached to the Safe Sanctuary Policy with the report going to Charge Conference and signed by pastor Matt.

Explanation of the budget:

Proposed budget for the New Year:

Increase for paid employees, pastor.

Water and phone bill trending upward. Watering grass more driving that number up. Apportionments are down, they are \$700.00, based on what you can afford over a 3-5 year percentage.

Insurance is up \$200.00, maybe higher. The church needs to purchase Workman's Compensation insurance. This will be \$500-\$600. This is not in this budget, but we will go out and get quotes. This is not a final budget. Greg made a motion to approve, Emily 2nd.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjoined.

Pastor Matt closed with prayer.

Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 9/25/22

Members present: Robin Dennis, Bill Dennis, Chris Goodman, Terri Goodman, Lisa Holly, Gregg Steed, David Tondu, Pastor Matt Turner.

Pastor Matt Turner opened the meeting with prayer.

Minutes from the last meeting, (June 26, 2022), were read and approved.

Old Business:

Terri Goodman will contact the AED Company to set up training for the church prior to purchasing a unit.

David Tondu asked how the blessing bags were going. Robin reported they are being passed out and will set up a time to pack more blessing bags at a later date.

UMM

Chris Goodman reported the UMM will start back up on Monday. The men's prayer breakfast will be at Bethel in November.

UMW:

Terri Goodman reported the average attendance is 6 members. We still host our widows dinner, but have it catered since we are so few in number.

Safe Sanctuary:

We decided to table talks on the Safe Sanctuary for now.

New Business:

Terri reported the new bank in North Augusta is working out good since the closing of the Beech Island branch.

Fifth Sunday Sing will be held at First Baptist Church October 1 at 7:15pm.

Committee Reports:

PPRC:

Chairman Lisa Holley reported the PPRC voted to keep pastor Matt and discussed raises for church employees.

Treasurer's Report:

Bill Dennis passed out the financial report to the council to review, council voted to accept the report.

Sunday School Chairman

Chairman Chris Goodman suggested we revisit our Forward Focus initiative and start our visitation program. Children's Sunday school could have the parents of those children in Sunday school as well.

Pastor Matt reported the Sunday service is 38 on average.

Pastor's Remarks:

Pastor Matt proposed that we sponsor a child at camp every fifth Sunday.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Pastor Matt closed with prayer.

Called Administrative Council Meeting Minutes - 10/1/23

Members present: Lee Bennett, Phyllis Boyd, Sandra Campbell, Bill Dennis, Chris Goodman, Christopher Goodman, Emily Goodman, Jim Goodman, Terri Goodman, David Tondu, Jo Tondu, Cindy Steed, Lynn Sullivan, Pastor Matt Turner, Ivy Zimmerman.

Pastor Matt Turner opened the meeting with prayer.

Chris Goodman reported he has obtained several quotes from appraisers for the church property appraisal. The Carolina Appraisal Group, Inc. in Orangeburg, South Carolina. Chris Goodman made a motion we use this company. The appraisal will include the parsonage, church and the fellowship hall, as well as the field by the fellowship hall. This company had the lowest rate at \$2100.00. A church member has offered to pay for the appraisal fee. Lynn Sullivan 2^{nd} , motion carried. This must be done by December 1, 2023.

Chris also mentioned looking into the National Center for Life and Liberty, an organization that provides legal services to churches. Chris said he thought the annual membership is \$1000.00, but will look into this to gather more information.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Pastor Matt closed with prayer.

Charge Conference Meeting Minutes - 9/19/21

Members present:

Lee Bennett, Jason Browning, Jan Burriss, Keri Burriss, Jane Cole, Bill Dennis, Chris Goodman, Emily Goodman, Terri Goodman, Lisa Holley, Ken Nelson, Grady Sizemore, Greg Steed, David Tondu, Matt Turner, Ivy Zimmerman.

District Superintendent, Rev. Ken Nelson opened the meeting with prayer. Rev. Nelson read a passage from Nehemiah 2:11-20 "We don't know what God is going to ask of us, but we know He's going to ask." "Follow Jesus, it is that simple, and it is that difficult." Rev. Nelson commended both churches for being "nimble and agile, and capable of change." Rev. Nelson also commended the churches for starting an online service utilizing Facebook and using other electronic devices. He also added that both churches received a new pastor in the middle of a Pandemic. We created a Blessing Box, meals for the widows, and re-opened our Bible study. He expressed gratitude for how both churches accepted Preacher Matt and his family.

Rev. Nelson suggested we develop a User's Agreement where anyone using the church facilities on a regular basis knows our beliefs and what we stand for. The Administrative Council will review this at the next meeting.

How has our service changed since the last reading of the minutes?

Pastor Matt gave his report on the State of the Church.

Pastor Matt thanked both churches for their warm welcome to him and his family.

In regards to the life of the church:

There were no new members in either church for 2021 and there were no transfer of letters.

For the church militant to the church eternal:

Bethel UMC had three deaths:

Mr. Kenneth Ellis Mr. Carl Overcash, Sr.

Miss. Sarah Sullivan

Wesley Chapel had five deaths:

Mr. Thomas Burton,Sr. Mrs. Betty Burton Ms. Eva Ridge Holloway Miss. Janice Huckabee Ms. Linda Pryor

These members were prayed for by Rev. Ken Nelson.

Pastor Matt continued his report on the state of both charges:

"When we have to change, we do." The questions from the Administrative Council meeting were read, the trustees from Wesley Chapel and Bethel gave their reports, and nominations from both churches presented those filling positions for the upcoming year.

Wesley Chapel and Bethel UMC are in good financial shape. "We are ready to engage with our gifts and abilities from both churches, following Jesus. The state of the church is good, we are active disciples."

Pastor Matt's continuing education report:

Rev. Nelson suggested that this time next year Matt will have a provisional membership.

The Trustees reported the church property is incorporated and that the documents of the church are held in a fireproof lockbox, bonded persons are listed, and all documents are held at the Aiken County Courthouse.

User's Agreement discussed, knowing what organizations are using our facility and that they know who we are. This is directed toward those groups that use our facility on a regular basis.

Act on Nominations Report:

Wesley Chapel- Linda Pryor listed on class of 2023. Deceased- remove. She will also be removed from "Member At Large" on Administrative Council. These positions do not have to be filled at this meeting. Bethel UMC voted to adopt new 2022 officers. All were adopted as the slate of officers.

Rev. Nelson reported that when there is a problem with any staff member the protocol is as follows:

- 1) Pastor
- 2) PPRC
- 3) Rev. Nelson will receive concern call only after one and two have been completed. Also, the PPRC meetings are the only meetings that are closed to non-PPRC members because it deals with personal.

Ministerial Support 2022:

The pension and insurance - \$52,420.00 for both charges was approved.